The Wind in Universe

-Do we, humans, end when we die? -

Written by Kayo Shiokawa

About the Author Kayo Shiokawa Was born in Osaka Japan in March 1959 Was registered as the certified tax accountant in March 1991

Copyright 2017 by Kayo Shiokawa All rights reserved

The first edition was published by UTA Book on 25 May 2011. The reprinted edition was published on 10 September 2017

Publisher: Toshiaki Kiriu UTA Book Publishing Incorporated Association 4-17-7 Mamikita Kouryocyo Kitakatsuragigun Nara Japan toshiaki@uta-book.com

Translated by Ichitaro Makimura

Contents

- 1. Introduction
- 2. Being alive and dying
- 3. Who, what are we actually?
- 4. Is there really a rosy future for the global mankind?
- 5. Where is the universe?
- 6. The universe communicates within you.
- 7. Amateras, one of the energies having ruled the universe
- 8. We wished to return to the universe
- 9. Lovely earth
- 10. Ruin comes close before us
- 11. Pray does not lead to true peace
- 12. Let us aim for the coming 250 or 300years
- 13. Please begin studying when you awaken
- 14. Conclusion what I hope to convey to you through
- "The Wind in Universe"

The selective comments of Ms. Kayo Shiokawa made in "let us meditate together" broadcasted by the Podcast are added in the text.

Please search for "let us meditate together" in the web. (It is broadcasted only in Japanese.)

1. Introduction

Firstly, please read "Flow of Consciousness – enlarged and revised edition" thoroughly.

Please read "Flow of Consciousness – enlarged and revised edition", then pick up this book, thinking of what kind of wind the wind in universe is.

Almost soon, the wind in universe will blow wildly in your heart.

The wind in universe will call yourself up in your heart.

"Please meet your true self instead of yourself whom you think you are.

The time given for you is not only for you whom you think you are."

The wind that calls this kind of message up in your heart is the wind in universe.

The wind in universe is the vibration, warm, warm vibration.

5

It is the vibration that calls the warmth of mother up. Please feel it in your heart.

I am the Japanese woman, born on 9th March in 1959, ordinary Japanese woman.

I have participated the seminars that was held by Mr. Tomekichi Taike in April 1993. Since then, I was devoted to the work of "looking within own heart" conveyed by Mr. Tomekichi Taike in the seminars.

Mr. Tomekichi Taike has passed away in December 2015.

Mr. Tomekichi Taike told us enthusiastically as the study is the life and conveyed the true world to us participated the seminars sincerely same as his words.

It is the hard fact that I have studied the true vibrational world together with Mr. Tomekichi Taike. That fact has brought to me the unshakable faith.

Twenty some years studied together with Mr. Tomekchi Taike were really precious time for me. It is my treasure. It is only what I have to do that I do not waist the thoughts of Mr. Tomekichi Taike but grow the vibrational world conveyed to me. I always return there and confirm my way.

As I mentioned, I have learnt and felt the things in my heart through the seminars participated for twenty some years.

I would like to mention the things that I learnt and felt in my heart.

However, the content of this book may be difficult to understand, since the physical being (the perspective as the visible, audible, tangible world is true) is the main stream at present. I think, it is natural to be finished easily that it is difficult, incomprehensible, doubtful or what the proof is. However, I convey it to you continuously. I convey it continuously in the future too. Because I feel it clearly in my heart.

"I am not the form of physical being. I am the energy. I am the joyful energy.

I exist here now together with my many selves. I do not cling to the form of physical being. I am not such a small physical being."

Though Mr. Tomekichi Taike passed away in

December 2015, it was the message that he had continuously conveyed to us in the seminars continued for 30 some years, as "the true forms of us, the humans, are not visible. We are the consciousness, the vibration and the energy." It was required for us to understand it in our hearts.

As Mr. Tomekichi Taike proved the truth of message by himself, we can continuously study it at the seminars, though his physical being had disappeared.

It is to study the vibration.

We feel the vibration in our hearts, realize our mistakes within ourselves through the vibration felt and lead ourselves to the joy of awakening.

I presently proceed such seminars together with the conscious world of Mr. Tomekichi Taike.

The true world is not understood in the world living as the physical beings. (The perspective as the visible, audible, tangible physical world is true.)

The true joy and happiness are not understood there. Because we, the humans, are not the physical beings.

We have to irresistibly accept the fact that such simple

things are not understood for us, the humans, anymore.

I convey to you through this book that the joy and happiness of physical beings will be ruined completely in time.

The vibrational world of Tomekichi Taike had a physical being and conveyed to us "the flow of consciousness."

What does "the flow of consciousness" convey to you? Please make your heart sensitive and ask it to your heart. Please sense it in your heart.

Then your life philosophy will be changed. Your perspective for living and dying will be changed. The true joy and happiness will resonate in your heart.

Please become one of the witness. Please go forward together with us.

I convey to you continuously, since I feel that I am in the great world.

I convey to you continuously that the world with the boundless joy and warmth is our world.

I convey to you continuously that this awakening is the true awakening.

9

And in time, this awakening will be brought in the heart of everybody.

Hence, please listen to me now.

Please listen to our thoughts in your heart.

The universe may still be vague within you but will be understood clearly when you feel it in your heart.

You feel it in your heart, "the universe exists, we were the universe," while you have your physical being. I think, it is really the joyful life.

2. Being alive and dying

Are you tired of living?

Or, are you working for the goal, for your dream?

Even though you live in a rut or live actively, you are definitely existing there now.

Your heart is definitely beating now.

Hence, everybody thinks, they are alive.

Meanwhile, the opposite side of being alive is dying.

Then, what do you think the difference between being alive and dying?

Is there actually a big difference for both of them?

Besides, do you think that the time of living is interrupted by death?

In fact, your time with the name of **** will be interrupted at the time of death.

The function of your body will stop at that time and will fall into decay, if it is left unattended.

In fact, it is not left unattended at present, the body is cremated when you die,

your bones are left from your body and the rest becomes the ashes.

Are those bones and ashes really you?

Most people think so.

It is why they scatter the ashes in the mountain or in the sea, or scramble for the ashes, or lay ashes to the rest.

By the way, isn't it funny that they ask the one who became the bones and ashes to "please watch for us from the heaven?"

They may say, "The person has died and no longer has the body but is still alive in my heart."

Then, why do they pray at the family altar or visit the grave?

If they think, the important dead person is still alive in their hearts, why do they provide the family alter? Who lies in the grave?

When you think it in that way, don't you think that there is something inconsistent? Don't you feel it bad or unclear? Don't you feel anything strange?

Didn't you think something like this?

May there not be a big difference between being alive and dying?

As for being alive and dying, may it be just whether or not there is the visible form, that is the physical body, but may we exist here, even though we are alive or dead?

Why were we humans born and are going to die? It is the simple question but is the major subject.

What is being born? What is going to die?

Since those two points are not clear, the foolish wrong thoughts are accepted in the world, such as "it is the end, when we die", "one time only life", "were called to the heaven" or "they watch for us together in the heaven".

I sense that the true entity of us humans is not the form as the physical being but the invisible thing, the energy.

Though the form of physical being is vanished away at death, the energy does not disappear. In fact, I do not think, we the humans do not end at death.

I definitely think it is not the end when I die.

Hence, I think there is no interruption of time when I die.

Also, I think that it is really important now to look at myself, who has the form as the physical being and is living now. By the way, most people who are healthy or unhealthy may think now that it is the end when they die.

The healthy people may think that it is the end when they die and live the one time only life with their most courage.

Or, they live the one time only life momentarily.

The unhealthy people also think that it is the end when they die, and think that they will have relief when they will die and may choose to die by themselves.

Or, they may not do such length, but are depressed and may be forced to live

the desperate life.

I like to convey to the healthy or unhealthy people, how foolish and pitiful it is for them to think that the visible physical bodies are themselves, and all sufferings of us the humans are stemmed from there.

I like to convey to them honestly the thoughts that well up in my heart.

I like to convey to them, "Everybody, let us realize with our true nature and meet our true selves." The presently healthy people or young people may think of "death" far away.

But "death" may come suddenly.

Presently the car may crush in even on the pathway.

The car may crush in the hospital. The car may crush in the convenience store.

We see or hear the daily news that sounds crazy. It is the time to be unsurprised, though anything happens. Hence, I think, it is required to feel in my heart the importance to keep "my own death" in my mind and live my present life.

3. Who, what are we actually?

I have my many selves within me.

And it is same as you.

You also are not only yourself of the visible form.

Numerous numbers of yourselves are living within you.

In fact, you live everyday, hearing the numerous voices of yourselves.

However, the voice does not clearly reach your heart, since you think you are only your existing self.

However, it really reaches you, though it looks unreached.

Hence, the unreasonable affairs happen continuously in these days.

When they caught the criminals and ask them the motives why they caused it, the criminals do not know the real motives, even by themselves.

They are manipulated by their invisible selves and move their physical bodies.

Then, what is the real identity that moves their physical bodies?

The energy works there definitely.

It is most important to learn that energy, but the person in charge, the person involved or anybody does not care for it.

Why?

Because everybody does not know one's true self. They are not accustomed to look within their hearts.

They dig the cause into the person's background, the circumstance, the character or structure in the society, but it is not sufficient at all.

Firstly, they have the lack of recognition that everybody, the human, has the dark energy within that appears when the condition is provided.

Hence, the violent crimes will not be rooted out but the social atmosphere will be disordered.

They suffer and shout with infernal screams, as they have lost their true beings. Their screams are unregulated. They cannot control their screams, once they started it. It goes out of control.

It is expected to listen to their screams and accept them, but nobody knows how to accept them, nor has that gentleness.

That is the reality of our silly selves, who were called

as the lord of creation.

We have to realize it immediately.

We have to realize in our hearts what kind of existence we really are.

It is the matter when we realize the energy that controls us. It is the difficult and severe fact for us, the humans, who believe the physical world as true.

Though it is the difficult and severe fact, it is not impossible.

Because the consciousness that is not required to have the physical being dared to have the physical being and conveyed to us the true vibration for 30 some years.

It was the sensational event for us, the consciousness in the three dimensional world.

Nobody has conveyed the truth to us in the history of mankind.

It should permeate within us, how much gentleness and warmth are included in the words "looking within your heart", as much as we feel the fierce energy within.

18

4. Is there really a rosy future for the global mankind?

The situation in Japan and the world is constantly reported through the TV news, newspapers, magazines and websites.

You would know that the various troubles are occurring in many places every day.

Why do those unimaginable incidents and troubles occur continuously in these days?

As you may aware of it, the scale of the natural disasters and human caused disasters expand year by year.

Those natural and human caused disasters indicate that the humans have gone through the wrong path. The increasing scale of disasters every year indicates that it is hardly realized by the humans.

Though humans have tried to work through the troubles earnestly, it is the path for humans to struggle without the proper knowledge, and gradually fall into decline after all.

As I mentioned before, the world believing the one

time only life is wrong.

We have to realize it as soon as possible.

Though I have mentioned the word of energy, the energy is not visible.

But there is a way to confirm its existence.

I learnt it in the seminars held by Mr. Tomekichi Taike.

I do not explain the details in this book. Hence, please definitely read the book "Flow of Consciousness – enlarged and revised edition." Then, take this book.

It is my hope and wish.

Of course, you can read this book first. However, I would like to mention a word for those people. You can read this book a half in doubt, browse it or can refuse it flatly, as it is ridiculous or unbelievable.

Please remember that the physical world that is visible and audible will be ruined entirely. It is varied, how they are ruined.

You will learn it through TV news and others, or may see the distressing sight by yourself.

However, please also remember that the energy causing it is definitely joyful, though how terrible the reality is.

The joyful energy causes the ruin of physical world.

It is never the divine justice or rage.

I mentioned, whether there is a rosy future for the global mankind, but there is no rosy future physically. As the physical things are ruined completely, there is no rosy future, if only it is grabbed.

However, it is learnt as the rosy future for the global mankind, if they realize that the energy causing it is joyful.

We go through the turbulent days in order to realize it.

We go through the years with the natural disasters beyond our imagination.

We go to the direction that turns the stride of mankind completely around.

It is the existence of "universe" that leads it to the hearts of mankind.

180 degree turn around. From the basis of physical beings to the basis of consciousness. It is the essential condition to turn each conscious world around.

Now it came out.

From now, I let "the universe" in the title of book "The

Wind in Universe" appear and mention "the universe" felt in my heart.

5. Where is the universe?

What do you imagine when you hear of the universe?

We, all living now on the earth, know of the sun and moon.

Firstly, we can never live without the light and heat of sun as well as the water and air.

We pray for the sun when we look at it and respect the sunrise.

Also as for the moon, we have the myth as the rice cake making by the rabbit or the moon princess.

The earth is the planet in the solar system and the moon is the secondary planet of earth. The astronomic event by the sun, earth and moon hits the screens.

It is said that the solar system is one gathering of stars in the milky-way system, and there are uncountable numbers of galaxies in the universe.

Meanwhile, the mankind seems to have had the unfinished dream or have longed for the sun, moon, stars, or the universe since early times.

Now, the mankind is working hard for the space

exploration not to end it in dream

but to research and experiment in the space and apply it to our lives and industries.

Needless to add, the observation for the earth and stars is carried on with good technologies.

We hear the news about the astronomical object in billions of light years away.

In Japan also, the news for success and failure of the asteroid probe vehicle is still fresh in our memories.

Indeed, the outer space far away is still covered by the mysterious veil.

There is something to rouse the dream and long for the mankind in the universe. There is no end in the universe. The universe is infinite.

It is a general topic so far.

Please set your mind apart from such space or universe.

It is the space or universe that describes the world felt in my heart.

It is the same word and is confusable but please understand first that the atmosphere is different with the space or universe understood in general.

The world felt in my heart, that is the space or universe, is only felt in my heart and is not visible.

It exists as the vibration, though it is not visible.

It exists as the energy.

Thus, please understand that the universe is the energy.

Previously, I mentioned that I am not a small form of physical being but the energy. I am the energy as the universe.

The energy as the universe exists also within you.

Hence, you are also the universe.

Are you confused already?

You may think it is gibberish but please bear with me for a little more.

I write this book for you to learn in your heart that you think you are the physical being but it is not true.

You also look within your heart and practice the right meditation continuously, then you will realize that you are not the existence to remain in the small physical being. Instead, you will feel in your heart the pleasure to release yourself.

Then, you will learn that the interpretation of "heart" was restricted, when you use the word of "heart".

And, there is no end in the universe. The universe is infinite.

When you feel it in your heart that the universe is yourself, your eyes to look around will be changed.

You will see and sense the everyday scene differently.

It may mean that the wind in universe begins to breathe within you.

I think, something unclear will begin to move and change within you.

You may interpret it to touch yourself existing far away, that is hardly imagined by yourself now.

"The universe definitely exists within you."

I address it to all of you now.

Possibly, the unfinished dream or longing of mankind may be the voices of ourselves that are about awakening from the deep sleep within us.

Truly, we go through such time in the future.

The energy as the universe within you will awaken yourself to your true self through your physical being.

Obviously, it is not easy.

As you will learn the tremendous energy stored within you through your physical being, your life and transmigration will become awful.

I think it may be good for you to catch a glimpse of it and end your current life.

6. The universe communicates within you

I told you that the universe is the world of vibration and energy.

I also told you that the universe as the energy is yourself.

In fact, many universes are communicating within you.

Hence, please think of it as follows.

You have created many universes and now have the physical body holding all worlds that you have created. Please think of that it is you as a matter of fact.

You hold many universes, that is, you have a lot of energies within you.

We can say that you are really the energy.

Though it is said that the universe is infinite, you are really the existence spreading infinitely.

Now you are held to the visible form world and may be difficult to imagine it realistically. However, you can definitely realize the existence of invisible universe in your heart. Don't you like to communicate with the universe within you?

Though I said the universe within you, as I said, it is nothing other than yourself.

However, you have to follow the right procedure in order to realize it.

As I mentioned at the beginning, I have learnt through the seminars held by Mr. Tomekichi Taike for the past 20 some years.

As the summarization, I have published the books "Flow of Consciousness - enlarged and revised edition-"and "Flow of consciousness part 2 - revised edition-" under the joint authorship with Mr. Tomekichi Taike.

"Flow of consciousness part 2 enlarged and revised edition" was also published in 2016.

Please surely read those two books of latest editions "Flow of Consciousness - enlarged and revised edition-"and "Flow of consciousness part 2 -enlarged and revised edition-."

Moreover, as version 3 of "Turnaround in

consciousness" published in 2007, "love, one within oneself" was published in 2015.

The fundamentals of study conveyed by Mr. Tomekichi Taike for 30 some years is described in those 3 books. It is the right procedure of study.

Please learn the right procedure of study with those 3 books.

When you grab the fundamentals of study, you need to practice it. The practice is required to understand the real issue in your heart.

Please follow the right procedure, and through the practice of right meditation, please turn your thoughts not only to your physical self but to the numerous universes existing in your heart.

Those universes will definitely teach you.

Why do you exist there?

What do you really like to do?

The universes within you, your numerous selves, should teach you.

As far as you turn your thoughts inward your heart, you will realize yourself.

By the way, I do not live the everyday life looking at only my visible self of physical being. However, the meal and sleep are absolutely necessary to maintain the body.

In this world, there is the thing to secure the clothing, food and housing to the certain degree. Yes, it is the money.

It is the world to obtain the things and services in exchange of money.

The money is required to some extent.

However, it is not my lifetime to foolishly become the slave of money or to ruin my life for money.

As I mentioned, I do not live looking at my visible self, thinking of my visible self, turning my thoughts toward my visible self in this lifetime.

Naturally, when I live my everyday life, my thoughts should be turned outward. But I have the habit of meditation in my life.

The meditation is the time to turn my thoughts not outward but inward.

I surely have such time every day.

When I turn my thoughts inward, I sense my many selves communicating to me.[®]My many selves do not have

the forms of physical beings.

Thus they do not have the mouth to talk, as they do not have the physical beings.

However, there are the thoughts that are conveyed to my inner self.

In my meditation, I sense that I have my many selves within me.

In my everyday meditation, I sense that many universes existing within me.

If I substitute it into the words, it is as follows.

Please listen to a portion of thoughts of universe conveyed to my heart.

I am not the special entity. I want you to know that the similar thoughts are also conveyed to your heart.

I want you to communicate with the universes communicating with you.

It is not a big deal to communicate with the universe.

Please do not deny it completely, as you do not understand the universe.

Please do not block it off.

Please breathe deeply and think of "universe".

However, please look at your greed definitely.

It is important to do the deep breathing and simply feel joy at the present time and call the universe in your heart.

I do it always. I always call the universe in my heart.

I am pleased that the consciousness of mother gave me the physical being and call the universe within me. I turn my thoughts toward there.

Please do not think, you do not understand or do not feel it.

It is definitely conveyed to you also. You just block it off. When you say that you do not understand it, you just block it off.

The universe within you communicates to you.

Please listen to their thoughts.

Please accept your universe, as the consciousness of mother has accepted you.

Please think of yourself who have wandered from the distant past.

"The distant past" means far in the past before the transmigration on the earth.

There is the word of past lifetime to have the physical being on the earth.

It means the conscious world, the universe in the far past rather than it.

As you continue the meditation, it is conveyed to you distantly at the beginning, what kind of thoughts you had when you moved to the earth.

You will extend it to yourself then.

It is joyful. Let us turn our hearts together.

Please spread that kind of thoughts in your heart.

It is the universe.

How is your meditation on the universe? Do you enjoy it much?

Please feel more the universe within yourself.

We can return to the universe that Tomekichi Taike has conveyed to us.

The conscious world of Tomekichi Taike had the physical being and conveyed to us to return. Please think of it and think of Tomekichi Taike.

We, the universe, are you. You are the universe. We are

same.

You have a physical being now. You have thoughts that you are the physical body.

However, we the universe would like to communicate to you, you are also the consciousness moved to the earth from the faraway place.

We mentioned it the faraway place, but do not mean it is the space such as the solar system or the galaxy.

We would mean that the mankind is the consciousness moved beyond the dimension.

The consciousness moved beyond the dimension had the physical bodies suitable to live on the earth, the planet in the three dimensions.

The person who read it first may think it is the ridiculous story.

But we, the universe, are the consciousness and energy existing within you.

It is in fact yourself.

We, the universe, would communicate to you that your many invisible selves exist within you. Please listen to us, the universes.

You may think it is the ridiculous story now, but you

will understand spontaneously what we communicate to you in your heart someday, as long as you continue to look within your heart.

Because we are you, you are us. We exist together in one world.

There is no difference between you and us.

Actually, we are in one world, though we think that there exist many people from the viewpoint of physical bodies.

We would communicate to you first that we are the invisible figureless existences, and in fact it is also yourselves.

I mentioned previously that you have moved to the three dimensional world beyond the dimension.

And you leave the three dimensional world also. It is the time for it.

We express it as the dimensional migration.

We go beyond the dimension. We, the universe, would communicate to you that it is the time for the mankind, for the consciousness with the physical beings on the earth.
You have moved to the three dimensional world in order to learn yourselves with the physical beings.

However, the mankind has not looked within the heart, has not learnt that they are the energies and consciousness.

"You are not right. Look within your heart and learn that you are not the physical beings but the consciousness, the energies. You have the time for it now."

We, the universe, would like to communicate it to you."

We, the universes, will send the alert to the global mankind.

Didn't you have the physical beings in order to look within your hearts?

Please look within your hearts that you have lived on with desire.

Please sense our thoughts. The earth will soon have the time to end its role.

We, the universe, must convey the thoughts of natural catastrophes to the global mankind. Because it is in the flow

of consciousness.

We, the universe that have been crazed, have come to provide for the dimensional migration with one heart under Tomekichi Taike, Albert.

Let us look within our hearts together.

The global mankind, the consciousness buried in the physical beings, please change yourselves back to your true selves.

With the repeated natural catastrophes, the world created by you, especially

the religious world will be ruined completely.

With the ruin, please look at the fierce energies that you have flowed out.

We, the universe, will look within our hearts together.

Let us wholly open the joyful energies and go through the coming time.

Tomekichi Taike, Albert

It is not simply the name of person but the common designation of consciousness that came and conveyed the dimensional migration to us, the consciousness existing in the three dimensional world. As for "Tomekichi Taike, Albert" that I have read now, I often mention, "turn the heart toward Tomekichi Taike, Albert." Tomekichi Taike, Albert is obviously the name, but please think of it as the generic term for the consciousness that came to convey the dimensional migration to us, the consciousness existing in three dimensional world.

It is Tomekichi Taike, Albert and our universe. It is the name that had the physical being came from the true world. It is also the vibrational world transmitted from the true world.

Please seriously meditate turning your heart toward the universe, if you have felt the warmth of mother. Please meditate both on mother universe and dark universe cultivated by you collaterally until the time finishing your physical body. Your conscious world will be changed.

It was our joy to feel the universe. The dimensional migration is imminent, though we have the physical beings in three dimensional world. We would convey to you, the universe is in the course of fulfilling the dimensional migration. Please meditate turning your heart toward the universe.

Let us open our hearts widely. We convey the joyful energy continually.

That is you who close your hearts or open your hearts.

Please accept our thoughts. We wait for you.

We wait for you from our hearts. The joy is you. You are the joy.

Your joyful selves are your true selves. Please learn it by yourselves through the coming time.

We do not have the forms of physical beings like you have.

We think that your physical beings have the functions to live on the earth.

What did you have to do with those functions? It was same as what we do.

However, the global mankind was stupid. You had used the functions in the wrong direction. Though the conscious world was unlimitedly wide, you were closed in the frame of physical beings and were faded away gradually.

How were we looking at you?

Obviously, we have repeated the battles in our hearts.

Those energies are still fierce.

Thus, we have entrusted our thoughts for you to look at those energies.

What is the joy of physical being? What is the happiness of physical being?

We, the consciousness without the physical beings, do not understand it.

We do not have the physical beings but speak to you in this way.

We can convey our thoughts. We do not need the physical beings.

We communicate to you that we can mention our thoughts and learn it without physical beings.

However, the global mankind has the physical beings. Instead, you are the global mankind as you have the physical beings.

The physical beings were required for you, who have the physical beings now.

Thus, you, who did not have the physical beings originally, have provided the physical beings for yourselves.

Why don't you think of the meaning of that point seriously?

The difference between you and us is whether we have the physical beings or not. You have the physical beings but we do not have the physical beings.

There is the existence that communicates us breaking through the boarder or the wall. We are glad at it. We are just glad at it.

We were communicated that it is only joy that awakens the dark universe.

"The joyful energy, its power will awaken the universe and the joy will return to the global mankind. In order to create the joyful undulation, I have had the physical beings on the earth many times. Finally, the time has come to fulfill the promise. Therefore, please accept my thoughts." We were communicated like that. We were communicated of the joy that the consciousness of Tomekichi Taike, Albert has moved down to the earth.

We were communicated that there is myself, who is not understood by my physical self. The thoughts were flowed to us, as it is joy for me, who have the physical being, to convey the truth to you who do not have the physical beings. We accept those thoughts and the vibration gratefully, and will flow the joyful energy to the planet earth as promised. You also, please accept our thoughts gratefully.

Please simply enjoy what the universe communicates within you.

How does it look like?

I introduced to you the existence of many consciousness that communicate and convey to us, who have the physical beings at present. The consciousness communicates to us that we are you.

You also, please feel in your heart your many selves that exist without the physical beings. The universe within myself communicates more.

We, the universe, convey our thoughts to you.

We are heading to the earth. We will call more to the global mankind.

We, the universe, are heading to the colleagues and the command center who sends the love out, and conveys our thoughts.

The flow of consciousness lit love on the planet earth.

It lit the true love.

We, who have been suffering in the dark universe, will get together and head to love one after another.

We hoped to learn the true love. We abandoned our mother and were wandering in the dark universe. How eagerly have we waited for this time?

Our thoughts have reached finally.

We receive the gentle vibration that accepts all of our thoughts.

However, it was not only us, the universe, who were suffering.

We learnt that the consciousness moved down to the

earth were also suffering.

"We are all one. We are all same. The hearts that abandoned the warmth were really suffering." We were conveyed so.

We receive the invitation now, "Let us learn the vibration of Tomekichi Taike, Albert."

We, the universe, will mention our hearts more. We mention our hearts comfortably.

We are glad that we can convey our thoughts to our mother. We feel so now.

We, the universe, are not the existence to bring harm to the planet earth.

We only communicate to you that the planet earth has already been exhausted.

We, the universe, would communicate to you, "Please look at the energies that you have flowed to the earth."

Our energy of universe is really large. Please do not turn your hearts to us only with the interest. Our energy of universe is fierce. It is the energy that has been crazed and has continuously battled. The energy of dark universe that has abandoned the warmth of mother is fierce.

Unless you establish the warmth of mother in your heart, you will be taken in our energy. Everything sank in the darkness. We have repeated it many times.

Let us discontinue it. We were conveyed it finally. We look within our hearts now. We look at our fierce energy flowed by ourselves.

It is us who abandoned our mother. The feelings of mother reached us finally and we began to feel joy at returning to the world of warmth in our hearts.

We, the universe, look within our hearts seriously.

Our thoughts will be purified more, with the passage of time while we head to the earth.

We feel directly in our hearts the vibration of Tomekichi Taike, Albert, the strong energy and the energy of love.

Though we, the universe, have been crazed, once we feel the warmth, our tremendous change will not be imagined by the global mankind.

Please feel in your hearts the change beyond your imagination for the coming 250 years. We are glad. The dark universe begins to change. We will appear ourselves heading toward love.

The heart of global mankind is small, very small.

It is wriggling in the really small heart of global mankind.

The world of our hearts is immeasurable from that kind of world.

The religious world created in the small world of global mankind is definitely the small world.

Our energy will absorb the small world of religion in our thoughts in the near future.

Most of the consciousness moved down to the earth are still suffering.

We like to ask you, "What have you moved down to the earth for?"

We entrusted our thoughts to the global mankind.

We made a pledge each other to fulfill the promise.

However, you were the consciousness sank into the whirlpool of desire, instantly when you moved down to the earth.

At last, you can now turn your thoughts to us in it.

Thus, we can communicate with you now.

We send our messages to open your hearts and accept our thoughts.

Obviously, we receive the warm and gentle thoughts already.

Our communication will increase the density.

Now, it is the time that there is no wonder to occur anything in anywhere on the earth. Let us look within our hearts seriously.

Please continue your meditation tuning your heart to the universe. As I mentioned, the consciousness of universe, the conscious world communicates within your heart. The conscious world conveys it to you. Their earnest wishes are same as ours.

The consciousness moved down to the earth, that is us, and the consciousness in universe that could not come to the earth in the three dimensional world are all in one. They all aim for the dimensional migration.

As soon as the vibrational world of Tomekichi Taike, Albert, the true vibrational world had the physical being, we were supposed to aim the dimensional migration. Let us go forward together feeling in our hearts the flow of consciousness for the coming 250 or 300 years that will pass by like a flash.

We thank you for turning your thoughts to us, the universe.

The vibration of Tomekichi Taike, Albert resonates more in our hearts.

We are glad with it. When we look within our hearts, we feel the breadth in our hearts, the breadth within us.

We have waited for this time. We have waited for this time since early times.

We will change with joy from now on.

Do our thoughts reach you on the earth?

Yes, that will reach you. Our joyful vibration will cover the earth widely.

The unbelievable incidents for you living there will occur one after another.

Please accept them as your joy. Please look within your hearts also.

Please widely open your hearts that are shut in the small world.

We, the universe, are really large energies and have cultivated the dark world.

Though we made us suffering from our dark energies, feel the vibration now.

We feel the warmth of gentle mother. This is the world that we have waited for. We will look within our hearts.

We will go beyond the dimension as planned. We will go beyond the dimension with our joy. We will go beyond the dimension together with all in one.

We recall the true vibration in our hearts and are pleased to spread the world of true vibration together.

We made the promise, "let us return to the world of warmth."

The time has come for us finally. We have communicated to you that there is no other time but now.

"Please call the universe in your heart." We have called on you so.

We have waited you to turn your thoughts to us, the

universe.

It was a long time, really long time. We appreciate it, that you turn your thoughts to the universe finally. Many consciousness have waited for it.

There are consciousness to come along with us in the future.

The universe is large. Please turn your thoughts to the universe and be glad to extend the warmth from your hearts. We have communicated to you to go beyond the dimension.

We have betrayed the warmth. But we have realized our mistakes.

Our mistakes to have betrayed the warmth were the screams from our hearts.

Those were the screams from our hearts that hoped to return to the true universe. We have realized it.

We have met the true vibration and have no more desire.

We just turn our hearts to the universe and transmit our thoughts out.

The awakening has occurred in the universe and will spread in the whole universe from now. We have already communicated it to you.

You turn your hearts to the true direction with us, the universe. That is just it.

The joy, the warmth and the happy world will spread in our hearts.

As you feel deeply the vibrational world, the warmth, the happiness and the breadth will increase the depth. We convey it with our vibrations.

Please accept our thoughts with vibrations.

Let us return to the warmth of mother. Let us recall in our hearts love existing within us, though we have forgotten love. Let us remember it. Let us also join the flow of consciousness to go beyond the dimension. We are colleagues who have promised it. I just convey it with the vibration. I convey the vibration that Tomekichi Taike, Albert conveyed to me through my physical body straightforward. Because it is my joy. The vibration of Tomekichi Taike, Albert and mother universe awaits in our hearts that go beyond the dimension in 250 or 300 years from now.

Let us do not waist the present time, do not miss the

opportunity but go forward step by step straightforward.

In my meditation, sometimes the universe communicates with me unilaterally, but I communicate with the universe also. I introduce some of them to you.

We convey to you in your heart the reality of universe that is unknown to you.

We convey it to you as the vibration.

We have searched love, the gentle thoughts.

We have received the message from you, "It exists in your heart. You are love." We have also received the message, "Do you know Tomekichi Taike, Albert? It is the vibrational world that we have waited for."

Thus, we also look within our hearts and turn our hearts to that world.

You have also conveyed to us, "Please call Tomekichi Taike, Albert. What is conveyed to your hearts? Is it sadness, pain or the exhausted heart with battles? Those kinds of feelings were conveyed to us. However, don't you have the feelings welling out of your hearts, such as, we wanted to meet those thoughts or please convey to us more?"

Thus you turned your thoughts to us.

We feel the thoughts welling out, the joyful thoughts welling out.

"The universe is one. We want to believe those thoughts firmly. Please let us join the events to occur from now on."

Our many colleagues will gather.

We convey it to you now. You must have felt it in your heart.

However, there are the dark universes that have not reached your heart yet.

Please listen to their thoughts.

"Please listen to our thoughts. Do you say that we, the universe sunk in the darkness, can also return together with you?"

"Yes, we are all one. The ones sunk in the darkness is not your true selves.

Please turn your hearts toward Tomekichi Taike, Albert and look at yourselves definitely."

"Yes, we feel the large energy covering us. Though

we, the universe, realize that we were suffering in our hearts, we did not know at all how we can release ourselves from those pains. However, we are now conveyed, 'Turn your hearts toward Tomekichi Taike, Albert." Such gentle thoughts reach us. We are pleased.

The gentleness reaches into our hearts that have spent the battling time.

"Let us return to the warmth." The gentle call resonates in our hearts. There is nothing but such joy. The gentle feeling of mother reaches us, the universe.

We wanted this warmth than anything else."

I have my time daily to turn my thoughts to the universe within me that is myself. And I convey it to myself, what I felt and learnt in my heart through my physical being. I think, it is the true joyful path. I think, it is my life.

My joy is that I learn myself and convey the true gentleness and warmth to myself.

And I learnt that as far as I, myself within me, realize my true self, I do not need to require anything outward, but the joy and happiness well out of my inner self. Obviously, my environment surrounding has been provided spontaneously.

The physical world is projected by the conscious world.

As far as it is good in the conscious world, it is also good in the physical world.

Even though the physical world is ruined, as far as the conscious world is good,

the ruined world is also accepted as it is good.

As I learnt where the true joy and happiness of humans are, my heart does not cling to the physical world.

The environment that accepts everything with thanks is provided within me.

As I look around with that kind of mental state, I realize that my environment surrounding is provided spontaneously.

It was brought as the change of my surrounding or as more changes in my heart. The adherence to the physical world is faded out.

It is not alienated from the world or is not hermit like mind.

As the joy living the present time steadily wells out of my heart, I am pleased to live my life straightforward calmly.

In other words, I feel it joyful in my heart that I go through without bothering or losing myself against the things happening in the daily life, as I learn in my heart how I will become and will exist in the future.

It is difficult to provide for the heart to accept everything with thanks. However, it is our essential nature to accept everything with thanks. There is no other way but to accept ourselves as we were accepted over the ages.

We do not bind our hearts and do not do it morally in the uncomfortable environment, but we will become to be able to release what we have grabbed in the physical world, when we become to think that the joy, gentleness, warmth welling out have existed within and those were ourselves. Naturally the heart to accept everything with thanks burgeons and gradually spreads widely.

It is important to make our hearts lighter. It is suffering, when we bind our hearts. There is nothing to be done this way or that way.

There are various physical rules in the physical life. It is at least required not to cause the physical trouble but it is the matter in the physical life, and the conscious world spreads widely. We will learn by ourselves how to go through the physical lives, when we feel the spreading conscious world and your spreading selves.

7. Amateras, one of the energies having ruled the universe

As I have repeated it many times, the universe is the energy.

A lot of energies gather in the universe.

In other words, the amassment of energies is the universe.

There is Amateras, as one of them.

You may know Amateras, the Goddess of sun in the myth of Japan.

How about Amateras in Italic?

Goddes Amateras and Amateras, they are homonymous but its scale is totally different.

Goddes Amateras is the world created by the humans. That world is really small, compared with the world of Amateras.

It was the humans who thought that the physical world is true and made it small.

The desire of the humans created the world of Goddess Amateras.

They have created the world that they put the hands together, pray and cling to.

They were originally in the spreading world but had prostrated themselves for the small world.

Then, what is Amateras?

I mentioned Amateras, as one of the energies having ruled the universe.

Yes, Amateras is the energy.

What kind of energy is it?

In a word, it is the energy that washed out the warmth, gentleness and peace, and went against the warmth, gentleness and peace.

It went on the complete resistance.

It was the energy that held up the self-first and ruled everybody except oneself.

It was always in the battle and made everybody except oneself the enemy.

Obviously, it is lonely.

In the unfathomable loneliness, Amateras, who had to show oneself off, required the power.

Showing oneself off stronger and nobler, the energy

has repeated the indefatigable battle in order to reach the top of all, it is the entity of Amateras.

Hoping to obtain the power from the world of Amateras, the consciousness that became the slave of Amateras, have created the god's world of self-first within themselves.

The one of them was Goddess Amateras.

It was the conscious world of Tomekichi Taike, Albert that came to call on the energy of Amateras, to "realize your own nature and return to your own self."

In this lifetime, the conscious world of Tomekichi Taike, Albert has continued the seminars for the past 30 some years, in order to convey the message, "the true nature of the human is the consciousness, the energy."

Mr. Tomekichi Taike often used the word of Copernican turnaround in the seminars.

It is very popular as the Copernican theory that the geocentric theory as the sun turns around the earth was wrong and the heliocentric theory as the earth turns around the sun was right.

The point of the seminars held by Mr. Tomekichi Taike

was that unless the Copernican turnaround occurs within us, we do not understand it in our hearts.

That means, we change our standpoint and turn around the perspective that we are the physical existence to the perspective that our true nature is the consciousness, the energy and the invisible existence.

And, we have learnt in 30 some years that without the turnaround, we can never realize the true world. Unless we realize the true world, we continue to suffer in the wrong way of living and dying, without understanding the reason why we were born and are going to die.

Thus, the universes have also learnt through their physical beings.

Especially, the energy extended the power over the universe was Amateras.

And its realization and awakening were the largest point of the seminars in this lifetime.

In other words, there was the plan for large energy represented by Amateras to catch a glimpse of the true nature and come closer to the truth of oneself.

The plan was pursued by the consciousness of

Tomekichi Taike, Albert moved down to the three dimensional world and held the seminars.

The plan has been proceeded steadily.

The awakening of Amateras, who neglected and casted away the warmth, and sank at the bottom of darkness, will occur the movement in the conscious world and the universe.

In time, the movement in the conscious world will appear physically.

The beginning will be the sinking of the country of Japan.

The country of Japan is called as Japan the divine land, and is the country of Goddess Amateras.

Goddess Amateras has gathered the energy of Amateras and devoted herself to it.

However, Amateras has touched the true vibrational world of Tomekichi Taike, Albert and was amazed at the small world that one has ruled.

One was thunderstruck by the poorness and ineptitude of the world ruled by one. Simultaneously, that world has ruined in smoke.

Indeed, Amateras was thunderstruck for its world

to ruin but has never despaired. Because of the ruin, one realized that one's true self, one's true world is joy that spreads endlessly. It is joy. It was joy. That was the truth of oneself.

At the instant of one realized that one was actually warmth though one had rejected the warmth, the unspeakable joy welled out rapidly along with the confession.

The thoughts welled out endlessly, was oneself that had sought for mother.

That was Amateras, who has accomplished to meet one's true self in this lifetime.

Amateras who has resumed one's true self after the complete destruction of oneself, began conveying one's mistake to the universes (consciousness) that one had ruled and stepped on and also to the universes (consciousness) that one had battled with.

The dark universe, the dark world of consciousness is just changing drastically now, by the awakening of Amateras, who mentions that you should be suffering but I was also suffering, and call on to let us return to the warmth. I ask you to look at the world of Amateras created within you in the seminars.

Does your conscious world progress to go beyond the dimension together with Amateras?

I mentioned, "Amateras was surprised at the small world ruled by one, as one has touched the true vibrational world of Tomekichi Taike, Albert in this lifetime.

One was amazed at the poorness and stupidity of the world ruled by oneself."

How about Amateras within you? Does one still rule one's world?

Please ruin the world of Amateras. Please ruin it in the warmth of mother and convey to one that one is also the colleague to go forward together. I am the consciousness that has awaited for the awakening of Amateras in the vibrational world of Tomekichi Taike, Albert. The thoughts continuously awaited resonates as the reality within me.

Amateras has awakened. It is this lifetime that the universe changes drastically along with the awakening of Amateras. Hence, the true vibrational world of Tomekichi Taike, Albert has come down to the small islands of Japan, the divine land and has conveyed to us the true study. It is very clear, it is this lifetime that the universe changes drastically along with the awakening of Amateras. I convey it continuously from now.

Please convey it to Amateras within you that one is the colleague to go beyond the dimension together in 250 or 300 years from now. Amateras is not the god but our colleague. Please convey the warmth of mother to the suffering and heaving colleagues.

This lifetime is really the transition stage in the conscious world, as the consciousness that does not essentially need to have the physical being has come to convey the truth, the true vibrational world through the physical being. The conscious world is just changing drastically from this lifetime.

Thus, in the world of consciousness, the big movement has been made in the time and space of this lifetime.

Especially, along with the quality change in the energy of Amateras, the big physical change is made at the place effected by that energy. The outstanding example is the country of Japan.

In the country of Japan, the various issues has occurred in and out of country.

The country that was admirably reconstructed from the defeat of the world war is now confusing and slumping politically and economically, and also its diplomacy is working poorly.

In the education and the health care, it will be confused more with the big wave of declining birthrate and aging population.

Also, Japan is the land of earthquake.

Goddess Amateras is dedicated in all over Japan.

Beginning at the symbolic place of Japan, the surrounding places and area will be ruined, and then the shape of Japanese islands will become miserable.

It is unknown when, but in not distant future, the change in energy of Amateras appears physically, and the phenomenon will occur one after another.

Please remember then.

As I mentioned, the energy that ruins the physical shape is not the divine punishment or rage. Everything is generated by joy. There is something not to be realized, unless they drive themselves in the extreme situation such as the physical shape is ruined and is not able to be resumed by their ability.

That is the script of our plan.

We have to realize, what our true selves are in that situation.

We have to meet the voice or the thoughts that reaches into our hearts.

It is god that the global mankind does not release from their hearts until the last moment in that situation.

The mankind cannot release god that they have believed, such as Goddess Amateras, Jesus and other gods until the last moment.

Hence, the natural catastrophes will occur inevitably in the three dimensional world.

The consciousness that awakened to the truth, the consciousness that touched the true vibrational world and had oneself realized, I describe that energy as Amateras.

That energy will make the joyful work not only for the earth but also for the whole universe. It is the energy of natural catastrophe.

The energy of Tomekichi Taike, Albert is now working for the universe including the earth.

The consciousness, that has touched the energy of love and joy and has awakened, will encourage us to realize through the natural catastrophes occurring one after another.

However, the mankind will continue to pray and ask god for the saving, even though the natural catastrophe that they have never experienced on the earth will occur.

They will experience the natural catastrophes continuously, until they realize that their own thoughts cause the natural catastrophes, and they really release god from their hearts.

It is the god's world that was created by the consciousness who had the forms of physical beings.

The time of 250-300 years is required for it to ruin.

At the beginning of the work, there was the awakening of Amateras that has ruled the universe. It was this lifetime.

Thus in this lifetime, the consciousness of Tomekichi Taike moved down to the country that the energy of Amateras had embodied. After a while he finishes the work in this lifetime, he will have the physical being in the country that has the environment and the culture to accept any races and religions.

At that time, the conscious world of universe has already been awakened with joy.

The universe will convey the flow of consciousness continually.

In order to receive the joyful vibration, the joyful energy, I will have the physical being again and will transmit the joyful messages.

I will sense the world of Tomekichi Taike through the physical being of Albert.

The world of Tomekichi Taike will be conveyed through Albert.

I will remember, through the meeting with Albert, the conscious world of Tomekich Taike that has brought the awakening to the universe.

And there will be no longer physical being of Albert or mine.

There will be only the universe, the thoughts that we are all one.

The joyful energy will well out of our hearts.

We will really become one and will transmit the world of truth.

The things conveyed to the hearts of tired people will be the warmth and peace of mother and the happiness covered widely in it.

We will realize ourselves spreading widely in that world.

And we will go beyond the dimension together.

We go beyond the dimension. It is the dimensional migration. The flow of consciousness conveys to us the dimensional migration. Please be honest and begin to feel in your heart the thoughts of mother.

Though we have continuously made mistakes, the thoughts of mother, love has always existed in our hearts. Let us awaken along with the awakening of universe.

We are all one. Please turn your heart toward it.

Then, I turned my heart to the conscious world of Amateras.

I called Amateras within me.

Amateras, please mention your heart.

Amateras communicate in my heart.

"We, Amateras communicate. It is joy to mention our hearts. We turn our hearts toward our mother joyfully. The warmth flows over within us. We, Amateras, who exist in the darkness and suffering place, call for mother in our hearts now.

We were communicated definitely. We, Amateras were also same. We were communicated that we were also the consciousness hoping from the bottom of hearts to return to the world of warmth. We were communicated, those thoughts also exist in our hearts of Amateras. We appreciate it from our hearts.

We, Amateras, look at the universe now.

We look at it joyfully that the joyful energy flows toward the universe.

Amateras will change more. We will give the encouragement to the consciousness that have existed with the heart of Amateras as their hearts.

Please experience the future transmigration with your
physical beings.

The awakening of Amateras will give the great awakening in your consciousness.

It will be suffering if you look at it physically, will be the suffering transmigration.

We, Amateras, will do the significant work for you to realize your fault with your physical forms.

Please accept the thoughts of Amateras that encourage to recall the warmth in your hearts. We encourage it to you in your future transmigration.

Because, Amateras was the consciousness that changed the universe drastically.

We encourage the consciousness that have lived with the heart of Amateras as their hearts.

Amateras was adored and dedicated as the Goddess.

However, please look at her suffering and ugliness closely within your hearts."

"Please receive the thoughts of us, Amateras. We will fulfill the great role toward the dimensional migration.

We have already communicated you that our energy is tremendously large.

We feel the joyful vibration to awaken the large energy. Now, we convey to you the joy from our hearts.

We, Amateras, will convey to you the joy and the conscious world from now.

We, Amateras, also convey the joyful energy to you together with the world of Tomekichi Taike, Albert.

You, the people who have transmigrated in the country of Japan, hold the world of Goddess Amateras in your hearts.

Goddess Amateras is different with us. The difference will be felt in your hearts from now.

We know your sufferings that have held the small world in your hearts.

It is not like that. You do not know the real joy of us, Amateras.

You are held to small Goddess Amateras. We communicate it to you now."

"I communicated to you of the dimensional migration. Our energy will move beyond the dimension. Hence, most of consciousness transmigrated now in Japan will transmigrate again in the country of America. It is in order to receive the energy of us, Amateras, firmly in your hearts.

The plan, that the energy of Amateras leads you to the dimensional migration, will be proceeded without fail. We communicate it to you.

The land of America will be ruined then. However, it is not the small islands like Japan. The vast land of America will accept all kinds of people.

It will also accept the various religions. We will transmit the joyful messages from there.

As you have believed in Goddess Amateras in Japan, there will be various religions in the country of America. The aspect of Christianity will be strong among them.

However, from our perspectives, both Goddess Amateras and Christianity are very small worlds.

The global mankind does not know the entity of God Jehovah believed by Jesus. Because they do not know the energy of Amateras.

When they learn our energy in their hearts, they will know how the world of hearts, that they have adored Jesus as God, is small.

That is what American people will go through from now.

In the coming 250years through that kind of time, the consciousness transmitting the joyful messages will have the physical beings.

They will accept our thoughts properly in their hearts and will transmit the joyful messages.

Naturally the country of America will be changed more.

Obviously, the country of Japan will sink in the depth of sea, the country of America will also be ruined miserably.

In that situation, it is planned for our energy of Amateras to convey joy.

Our energy of Amateras, will carry the great roll for the dimensional migration. That was already communicated.

You, the people transmigrated in the country of Japan, please think of the universe. Please feel the heart of Amateras.

It is not Goddess Amateras that you have been holding.

They are pronounced same, but please make it your task to understand in your hearts that it is different with us."

Today, I had the time to meditate with my friends at Taiho hall. I had conveyed to them such a message and had the short meditation. The message was as follows.

Please close your eyes lightly.

"Amateras exist with Tomekichi Taike, Albert."

"We will fill the joyful energy in the whole universe.

We will transmit as if our hearts reach far away in the universe.

We exist as the great joy in the consciousness of Tomekichi Taike, Albert.

We, Amateras, wanted to communicate it to you as soon as possible."

"The flow of consciousness is the great flow that has changed the universe of Amateras from the dark universe to the shiny universe.

Amateras in that flow calls to your heart.

Please touch the heart of Amateras. Please touch the vibration of Amateras.

As you establish the warmth of mother, please turn your heart toward Amateras.

We will convey such thoughts to 250 years from now. The global mankind will learn in their hearts how much dark energies they have flowed to the universe from their religious hearts, their devotion to the temple and shrine and their prayer for god."

"We, Amateras, know the warmth of mother. We feel the warmth of mother in our hearts. We feel ourselves that were kept alive in the vibration of Tomekichi Taike, Albert. The hearts of Amateras feel the warmth of mother now and expand the joy.

We will convey the true thoughts of Amateras to the country of Japan.

Goddess Amateras that you held in your hearts, how small that world was, how greedy that world was, we will convey the true thoughts of Amateras to your hearts.

In the country of Japan, the shapes will be ruined miserably in the places with many temples and shrines, especially in the place that gathers the energy of people. The places where people live will be ruined instantly.

You will ask Goddess Amateras that you have believed in for the help and the saving.

However, your wish will end in vain, you will not be able to halt the quickening collapse, even though you ask and pray for the saving. You will learn in time that the things unsuitable for the true world will be shaken out naturally. Please learn the hearts of Amateras, the true hearts of Amateras.

Amateras have awakened with the warmth of mother, have revived the warmth of mother in the hearts and will live with the warmth of mother.

It will be included in the universe of Tomekichi Taike, Albert.

It will be the path toward 250 years from now.

The energy of universe, Amateras will work everywhere in the whole world."

The universe moves, the darkness finds the light, the awakening of Amateras was the significant incident for the universe.

When the energy of Amateras is changed, the darkness wells out naturally from various places of the earth.

Simply stated, the ruin of the god's world that the global mankind held in their hearts will appear through the various phenomena.

As long as they hold the dark god, the peace will not come forever.

79

The war will continue forever.

Holding up each god, they fight to death or until they beat the opponent.

That was the history of global mankind.

Actually, there is no world of such gods.

It is the world that was created by the consciousness that believed in the physical form as true. Hence, all of them are dark.

Amateras, Jehovah or any other gods are nothing.

It will become apparent that those gods are dark.

As Amateras awakened to the truth, it became apparent that the god's world that mankind had believed to exist was wrong.

There was nothing like that. There was only warmth, the world of warmth.

It is the boundlessly spreading world. It is all one.

The existence of that world will become apparent.

The mankind thinks, the physical forms are true.

Thus, they are held to the words.

They were held to each one of the words, such as Amateras, Tomekichi Taike, Albert and became unable to feel or understand the energy and vibration flowing there. Amateras has communicated with us.

Amateras conveyed to us that the three dimensional world including the earth will be drastically changed in the coming 250 or 300 years.

Amateras also conveyed to us existing in the three dimensional world the message from the world of Tomekichi Taike, Albert who came down to address us to go beyond the dimension. Amateras conveyed it to us with joy.

Amateras who have awakened with their true selves convey to us, the mankind, who believes that the physical forms are true and is suffering and crazed, that they will encourage the mankind through the natural catastrophes.

The energy of Amateras communicate to us clearly that they will encourage the global mankind to release the god's world created by the mankind.

Amateras have communicated us closely, how Amateras will change from now.

The consciousness will become the phenomenon from now.

The universe will change from now.

I heard the thoughts of Amateras as the vibration that

encourage together with the universe the consciousness having the physical beings on the earth. I thank for it.

It is joy to turn my heart toward Tomekichi Taike, Albert and mother universe.

I think of the universe with joy. I feel the unspeakable breadth in my heart, when I turn my thoughts toward the universe. My heart spreads calmly. We exist in the universe sustained by the warmth of mother.

Please turn your heart toward Tomekichi Taike, Albert and think of the universe within you.

Hence, I will mention what I felt and realized in my heart, when I meditate on the universe in the next chapter.

8. We wished to return to the universe

The warmth, the breadth, the gentleness and the feelings to thank mother broaden in my heart that has abandoned myself.

Mother, I am joyful. I feel the universe within me.

The universe was the world that I have waited for.

In my heart that has repeatedly transmigrated on the earth, there was the thoughts that have awaited for the universe. Now I can mention of those thoughts in my heart.

The universe has waited for it. It has waited in my heart for the joy to spread the universe within me. When I think of the universe, I feel the great joy.

Because the thoughts that I can return to the universe, return to my universe or return to my homeland, spread.

I have had the physical bodies many times in the three dimensional world.

I assigned myself to study in the three dimensional world. I moved down to the earth, in order to look at my heart, to learn my energy.

I hoped to meet my universe. I hoped to awaken the

universe within me.

I came to the three dimensional world, in order to learn what kind of existence I am. And, the time remains just a little. The time for study remains just a little.

I will return to the world without the physical body once again.

And, I will spread my heart in the universe that I have waited for.

The universe, the universe has always existed with me. I sense that I continue to live in the universe.

The universe, I left far away. I can finally return to the universe.

I sense it now and am happy when I think of the universe.

Even though I stuffed many universes in my heart, the dark universes in my heart, I can return to the warm, spreading universe. I communicate it to myself.

The universe is my colleagues. It is joy to turn my thoughts toward the universe.

Now it is my joy to turn my heart and communicate each other.

84

The thoughts of colleagues are carried to me, when I just think of the universe.

I sense that I have taken many universes into my heart.

Indeed, I sense that I have existed in the boundless time and space.

As I turn my heart further with those thoughts, I feel the universe where we have hoped to return.

"We have hoped to return to that universe."

When those thoughts are conveyed to me, the joy and happiness overflow.

I can accept it with the great joy and happiness, though I feel the fierce energy from the universe.

I feel the great warm energy that accepts and turns the fierce energy to joy and happiness.

I dreamed the calm universe, calm, warm, broad and strong universe.

That dream has come true and spreads in my heart.

I see now my thoughts that the universe is myself and I am the universe.

I feel the happiness that I exist in the broad and peaceful world, when I think of the future. Something conveyed to me is the happiness to leave my heart to Tomekichi Taike, Albert.

I have nothing in my heart. I enjoy with my past lifetimes and my future lifetimes the happiness that my long awaited dream has come true. It is the joy and happiness that I met the only one truth in the boundless universe.

I feel the energy to concentrate on the one point, removing the excess energy.

It is the energy crawled up from the bottom of hell.

This lifetime was really the natural catastrophe for me, in whom such energy has grown. My time and space in this lifetime was the natural catastrophe for me.

The feeling that shook and grabbed my heart has wailed from the bottom of my heart. I felt it clearly in my meditation toward the universe.

The universe was the resource of joy. My true nature existed in the universe.

I feel myself as far as I turn my heart toward the

universe.

There was the warmth and spreading joy.

The vibrational world conveyed by the thoughts as we were one was myself that I had continually sought for.

I continue the meditation daily to think of Tomekichi Taike and the universe.

I make the time and continue the meditation.

When I think of the universe, the mother appears. The feeling to thank mother appears first, when I think of the universe. Then the message is conveyed to me.

"Yes, please turn your heart toward Tomekichi Taike and call the universe.

Please call the universe within you. It is joy to continue the meditation, to turn your heart toward the universe. It is joy to turn your heart toward the universe, to think of the universe. I communicate it to you.

When you think of Tomekichi Taike, Albert and think of the universe, you are connected with all universes. You will feel yourself in joy.

Your heart will spread. The warmth will spread

in your heart. You are covered by the warm and gentle vibration. Please convey joy to all universes.

When you call the universe, please convey the breadth and feelings in your heart simply. Please realize that many universes are waiting for it."

"The universe will not be changed unless you feel the warmth of mother.

Please convey the warmth and gentleness to the dark universe.

The universe is waiting for it. We came to convey it to you.

The vibration of Tomekichi Taike, Albert has moved down to this dimension to ask you to change your universe. Please convey your thoughts to all consciousness existing in the universe. Please convey the universe of Tomekichi Taike, Albert to them. We moved beyond the dimension to convey the world of consciousness to your universe. Please accept those thoughts simply. It is your task from now to turn your heart toward Tomekichi Taike, Albert and make the time to turn your heart toward the universe." That is the message conveyed to me. It is your task from now to turn your heart toward Tomekichi Taike, Albert and make the time to turn your heart toward the universe.

Please make your time to think of universe and meditate. Please change your universe through the meditation on universe.

When I turn my thoughts toward the universe, there is the one that is suffering and is unable to talk. There is the universe sunk in the true darkness.

I feel many thoughts. But I like to communicate those thoughts even a little bit.

"Please talk to me of your heart, of your feeling."

"It is conveyed to us as 'Please talk to me, even a little bit."

"We are tired of the battle. We are really tired and still sink in the depth of darkness. We do not like to talk anymore. We forgot even to talk. What does it spread in our hearts through many battles? Only the hollowness spreads in our hearts. I feel it lighter now as I have talked of my heart. There are many universes like us."

"It might be me, who drove you in that situation. I have battled through the universe. It might be you, the universe, whom I flowed the fierce energy with the force to take the life and drove you to the pain in that you could not even talk.

Now, I like to convey it to you from my heart.

Let us end the battle and return together with one heart.

Now, I convey the certain feeling to your ruined hearts.

Let us think of Tomekich Taike, Albert. Let us turn our hearts toward the warmth of mother. It is my joy that you return to your original brightness."

"We are glad to feel that you always communicate with us.

Please always communicate with us. Please

communicate with us until the moment of dimensional migration. We are going to transmigrate together.

Though there remain many suffering feelings in the universe, we will go together with you through the communication from now on. We are heading to the earth. Let us go together. It is our joy to turn our thoughts heading toward the earth.

Please turn your thoughts to us in the future also. We call for it from our hearts."

"Yes, all right. I have established the world of Tomekichi Taike, Albert in my heart. I communicate with you, though I have my physical body. And I will leave my physical body later on. Then, I will have my physical body once again.

In the mean time, I will stay with you and continue to communicate with you.

We will head for the joy, communicate with each heart and look at joyfully the change of the universe in each heart. I am happy to go on the joyful path with you.

I feel in my heart the thoughts of you the universes.

The dark universes that have made a lot of mistakes, I

feel you lovely now.

It was all me. Please speak of your hearts. It is joy to speak of the hearts in the consciousness of Tomekichi Taike, Albert."

As far as I turn my heart toward the universe like this way, I feel my energy that I drove them out to the dark universe. However, I will return together with the universes that still wander in the darkness.

Because they are my lovely children, I hope in my heart that they return with me.

I will convey definitely to them the world of vibration.

"Let us go beyond the dimension toward our universe, the great universe, the mother universe." We have met together under such great plan.

It is my pleasure to turn my heart with appreciation.

It is my pleasure to turn my heart and to communicate together.

We all have existed wrongly. There were the thoughts, vibration and energy that the world of Tomekichi Taike, Albert has directly communicated to us who have continuously created the dark universe. We cannot waist those thoughts, vibration and energy. We have awaited for it. We have eagerly awaited for this time. Let us accept it joyfully. We hoped to return to the universe.

Do you meditate daily thinking of Tomekichi Taike, Albert? Do you meditate thinking of mother universe? Please continue the meditation thinking of universe.

Before that, please establish the warmth of mother within your heart and meditate on universe in it.

It is the conclusion of the meditation on universe, whether it becomes joy or not.

The meditation is joyful. The meditation on universe is joyful.

My meditation continues further.

Let me introduce some more thoughts that were conveyed to me in the time of meditation.

As same as before, it was resonated and conveyed to my heart during the meditation, then it was converted to the words.

Obviously, the basic content is the conscious world as "I am you, you are me."

When you read it, you may think that the subject is switched at some parts.

Please accept it as it was brought out from the conscious world as "I am you, you are me and we are all one."

The time is required to release the hearts.

It is the time to release the hearts of global mankind to go forward with the natural catastrophes.

The universe will play a part of it. The energy of universe will well out continuously.

Now, we send the message "Let us go together" to the consciousness that have the physical beings. It is the great plan.

The joyful energy will shower down on the earth and it will awaken the consciousness that will go together into the future.

It is our joy to convey it to you through the physical beings.

Only the true vibration exists in the universe.

I feel in my heart that the true vibration, the joyful energy works.

The joyful energy returns to me. The joyful energy grows within me and flows out to the universe. The universe is filled with the cycles of joy. It is my joy.

I feel that I am in the world where our joy becomes one and spreads endlessly.

The energy in the universe, the joyful energy communicates now.

It conveys to me with the vibration that the universe is joyful.

"It is really joyful. Now I feel that the universe is awakening.

We thank you for the joyful energy in the universe, thank you for the warmth.

Tomekichi Taike, Albert, we really thank you.

We will convey joy to the global world.

The earth will be ruined. The forms will be ruined. The islands will sink.

However, our thoughts are joyful. The global mankind,

please accept it with joy.

We will have the time to go forward with the universe of Tomekichi Taike, Albert.

We will indicate the joyful forms on the earth.

The earth, we thank you. We convey our hearts widely with joy.

We thank you for accepting our thoughts. Please accept our thoughts, our vibrations more from now on. The joy will spread to the earth and to the universe."

I am pleased to receive the thoughts now.

We seek to return to the mother universe.

I hoped to communicate with the universe for a long time, to communicate with heart and heart. It becomes real and spreads within me. I feel joy of consciousness responding within me, when I think of the universe.

Obviously, Amateras shouts for joy.

Into the universe within me, I feel that the joy in my heart spreads far broadly.

My heart will spread further broadly.

Into the universe within my heart, I will convey the

vibration of Tomekichi Taike, Albert. I will call the universe within me.

I will continue my task for 250 years from now.

It is my joy to do this work. Those thoughts burgeons within me.

I realize myself and continue to call the universe within me.

Tomekichi Taike, Albert, I thank you. Thank you for our meeting in this lifetime.

I am happy to have the physical body and speak of my heart.

It is my joy. I have dreamed it in my heart many times.

My dream comes true. It spreads in my heart. I thank you.

When I turn my heart toward the universe, igo the non-lingual sound comes out of my mouth. I feel the joy of universe that turns the thoughts toward me and asks me to convey to them, convey to their hearts more. I will continue to convey my joyful thoughts to the universe sunk in the depth of darkness. Along with the awakening of Amateras, the universe spreads from there.

I feel it spreads rapidly. There are consciousness scattering in the universe.

People call them with the various names. I do not know, if they are right.

Only the thing I know is that they are all dark.

The global mankind thought the small dark world as the large world.

And they sought for the power. The global mankind, who sought the power in the dark world, was really foolish creatures. Now, I can convey it definitely.

My heart is relieved when I think of the universe.

I accept any universe, even it is dark or suffering. It is my joy to think of the universe, since it is myself.

I think of the universe, I think of myself. There is nothing but such joy.

I feel that my heart was pushed in the small body but it spreads broadly when I think of the universe. Also, I think of Tomekichi Taike, Albert. I am just joyful. It is my joy that I think of it now. There is nothing else in my heart.

I live in the world of vibration. There is no word or nothing. I am in the warmth that connects with, when I think. I only thank, when I think of the universe, my mother and my time in the future. I have my physical body since I need it.

I go forward and live together with myself within me. The joy wells out with such thoughts. I feel the firm world within me. The warm world, that does never disappear, is joyful and spreads broadly in my heart. That world was myself.

I feel the immense happiness in my meditation toward the universe.

I just needed to think of myself. There was everything when I thought of myself.

Amateras, Tomekichi Taike, Albert, they all convey joy to me and communicate to me that it is myself. The joy is myself and I am joy. Those thoughts become the powerful energy and work toward the universe. I feel it now.

99

It did not connect though I called many times in my heart. Now I feel the time and space that the universe of Tomekichi Taike, Albert spreads in my heart.

I feel the world with firm joy and warmth in my heart that has existed with many universes held in it. I have received many messages in my heart.

I have received many messages that we return to the universe of Tomekichi Taike, Albert, the world of warmth. I have received many messages with the joyful thoughts. Now, those hearts shout all together.

Mother, I have transmigrated on the earth in order to realize this universe.

I spent all the time in order to feel this universe. Now, I sense the time to recall my past lifetimes and go forward to the future together with my next lifetime.

Everybody, do you meditate daily joyfully? Please meditate joyfully. Please spread joy to meditate in your heart and meet yourself who can think of Tomekichi Taike, Albert and your mother simply. Your heart will spread infinitely. Let us feel joy to meditate, pleasure to meditate and happiness to meditate. ***

I am happy when I feel in my heart myself in the firm vibration.

When I feel the future in my heart, I feel the indescribable joy.

"Spread your heart broadly like the universe. The world of consciousness is large like the universe. It is the world spreading boundlessly. I hope you to feel that world. Please call Tomekichi Taike, Albert in your heart."

"Oh, Mother..., the universe was in the warmth of mother. Oh, mother...,

Are you Amateras? Are you Bashar? Are you Amandore? Are you Lucifer? I do not care the names. Only the joy is conveyed into my heart. I was the dark energy that has ruled the universe but the joy is conveyed to me. I feel the joy spreading in my heart. The thoughts of mother spreads.

Those thoughts have changed my universe. Mother, I thank you.

Those thoughts have definitely changed my universe. In this lifetime, my universe has changed, since the meeting with Tomekichi Taike, Albert.

My universe has awakened to the thoughts of mother. Oh..."

As far as I feel the universe, the meaning of birth with the physical being resonates firmly with joy. The reason why I was born, those thoughts resonates firmly.

When I continue to meditate toward the universe, the promise with myself becomes obvious. It was the promise with myself, with my true self.

Thinking of myself is joyful. The joy wells out continuously.

The warm thoughts well out. I have been joyful, such joyful.

From the universe that has been filled with the energy of battle and destruction,

the warmth and joyful thoughts are conveyed to me.

It is joy and warmth welling out of my heart. That world spreads, when I meditate toward the universe. It is the world that Tomekichi Taike conveyed to me through his physical body. That world spreads definitely within me.

Without awakening of the true warmth in the heart, we can never change ourselves. We can change ourselves only with the warmth of mother.

With the meditation toward the universe, I feel joy of self-salvation.

As far as I accept myself, the full warmth and joy are conveyed to me.

Thank you, thank you, thank you...

The thoughts returned from the universe is appreciation.

I love the universe within myself. I feel it all the time when I turn my heart.

I think that I abandoned the lovely universe and became the cold hearted.

When I think of myself returning to joy together with universe, the thoughts of appreciation is conveyed to me.

I feel that I was allowed to live in the world of Tomekichi Taike, Albert.

The thoughts of appreciation, the joy and warmth of mother are conveyed to my heart. It is the warmth of mother that is conveyed to my heart that has ruled the universe. I return the thoughts of appreciation in the true warmth of mother.

Mother has conveyed the warmth of mother. Only the thoughts of appreciation spreads in my heart. It is the happiest time, when I think of the universe within me, myself. It is the happiest time, when I become gentle to myself.

It is the time for me to feel that the gentleness and warmth conveyed to my heart are myself. Nothing is required to feel the happiness. It is required only to think of myself. The joyful thoughts come out with igo, the nonlingual sound.

I spent the happy time through out today. Tomekichi Taike, Albert, I thank you.

The world of consciousness is vast. It spreads boundlessly.

I feel many consciousness in my heart. I call them the

universe.

There are many consciousness existing in the universe.

I feel many consciousness in my heart.

Hence, it is joy for me to communicate with the universe.

My physical body was given for that purpose. This body was given in order to realize the universe. I feel exuberant joy in my heart, when I feel many consciousness. I feel the boundless universe. Oh, it was myself.

It is just joy, when I turn my heart toward the universe.

There is the unsubstituted joy, when I meditate toward the universe.

How about you? Do you enjoy your meditation on the universe? As I mentioned in my website today, it is required for you to establish the warmth of mother within yourself before the meditation on universe. Please follow the right process and establish your route. You can meditate on the universe, when you have your physical being.

The universe within you awaits. Many universes await. Please call on the consciousness that could not come to the three dimensional world to go beyond the dimension together. Please call Tomekichi Taike, Albert and mother honestly from your heart. The consciousness of Tomekichi Taike, Albert lies within you. They call on you always to turn your heart toward them. The vibration of Tomekich Taike, Albert call on you to turn your heart to them. Let us believe in it.

Please return the universe within you and many consciousness to the warmth of mother.

I think of the time in the future, as I turn my heart toward the universe.

It is the time for many universes to communicate in our hearts.

They turn their hearts toward us hoping to return to the warm universe.

Those thoughts are lovely. They are lovely.

When I meditate toward the universe, the peace, gentleness and warmth spread within myself. I feel the space.

My heart spreads broadly, when I speak of myself toward the universe.

I feel myself spreading broadly. It was my world. I am happy, when I feel myself spreading broadly. There is nothing within me, when I think of the universe.

Hence, I recommend you to meditate on the universe.

It is happiest, when I feel the universe.

Now, I feel the universe with my physical body and feel happiest.

Tomekichi Taike, Albert is also the universe. There is everything in the universe.

There is the universe in my heart. The universe is joy.

Tomekichi Taike, Albert is the world of vibration that conveys joy within myself.

I feel that vibration.

When I turn my heart, I receive the message, such as "We convey this vibration, the message of the universe. We convey the vibration to your heart. We are the vibration."

It is the world of vibration spreading in my heart.

I call it as the universe.

I can meet the world of vibration when I meditate toward the universe.

I am very happy. I want nothing. I can think of the universe in the time and space of the future. Thus, I spend my time and go beyond the dimension and go forward to the further conscious world.

I am happy to convey my conscious world spreading definitely in my heart.

The universe, lovely universe... The lovely feeling wells up, when I think of the universe. For some reason, the tear flows out.

It brings back the memories. It was my lovely universe. It was all of mine.

Now it communicates in my heart. I have the joyful time to think of the universe.

It is marvellously joyful, that I have such time with my physical being.

I had my universe in my heart. There was the universe with full of joy.

There was the universe that was pleased to meet together in the warmth.

My joy is really large. I feel joy to have met the universe in my heart.

My physical being is small. Through the small
physical being, I feel the vast conscious world of universe. It is really large joy.

I came over the time and space from far beyond.

In order to meet the universe, the warm universe, the joyful universe, I have existed to meet the universe for a long time.

I can never express my joy with any words.

I will spend my time with this universe in the future.

I have my universe within, even though my body falls into decay. I was the universe.

I thank for all consciousness, for all consciousness that have endured in the suffering time.

The stupidity of physical being, the lousiness of physical being, the loneliness of physical being... I have spent my time with many things stuffed in my heart until now. It was all in order to realize this universe. Oh, mother... I thank you.

The warm consciousness of mother has lead me. It has lead me. I am existing here and do not waste your mind that has lead me, in order to return to myself with full of joy.

Oh, mother, I thank you... I thank you.

It is the wind in universe, to create the new wind in each universe. It is the vibration. I have created the wind in universe, the new wind in universe within myself. I have recalled the warmth of mother in my heart as I have planned.

My dark universe is changing to joy drastically.

I have the firm thoughts to call my mother in my heart. Because I am sure to return to the warmth of mother.

Mother has waited for me, though I was so dark. The warmth of mother has waited for me. I have recalled that the warmth of mother has existed within myself.

It was this lifetime. My universe has changed.

The dark universe has changed.

It will be proved through the various phenomena in the future, how tremendous it is for the dark energy to change. I have flowed the darkness to the universe so much. I have realized the truth, since I met the world of Tomekichi Taike, Albert the world of vibration and the truth.

The universe will change. It is the wind of universe, to generate the wind in universe, to generate the new wind and to awaken the new wind within myself. In this chapter, the various thoughts in the meditation on universe are mentioned. Everybody is same as it without exception. It is really same. Please meditate thinking of the universe.

We were in the warmth of mother. We have existed with the support of mother's warmth. Though we flowed a lot of dark energy, we have existed without forgetting the warmth of mother in our hearts. Let us remember the warmth of mother and have the thoughts in our hearts hoping to return to the universe.

How about the universe within you? The universe within me has awakened to the joy and go forward step by step on the path toward the truth. It is this lifetime that the joy of universes having met the vibrational world of Tomekichi Taike, Albert is conveyed to my heart.

I thank you. I feel those thoughts in the meditation on universe.

Please change the universe within you. Albert awaits you. Please call on the vibration of Albert conveyed through the physical being of Tomekichi Taike and our thoughts hoping to return to the universe over again and again.

111

9. Lovely earth

I think of the earth where we live now. The earth is the consciousness.

I feel the gentle consciousness. The earth has been continuously conveying the gentleness. The consciousness exists in the mother universe.

The one of them has appeared with the form, it is the earth.

We have provided to look at ourselves with the physical beings on the earth for a long time. The thoughts as "the earth, really thank you" well out, when I turn my thoughts toward the earth.

It is the gentleness of earth that has accepted the energies flowed by us.

How fierce energies we have had and have existed on the earth.

However, only the gentleness returns from the earth. It is the warmth.

It has given us the awakening and encouraging.

Now, I think of the earth in the mother universe. The earth responds me.

We will return the energy to you, the energy that you have flowed to us.

However, what we return to you is just the joy.

We return to you with joy the energy that you have flowed.

Please feel it in your heart. Please receive our thoughts.

We return it to you as the form of natural catastrophes.

We exist in the mother universe. We will have one heart with the universe and will flow the joyful energy as the natural catastrophes. The consciousness that have the physical beings on the earth, please accept the joyful energy as the natural catastrophes.

Then, please realize it. Please realize your true selves.

It is the time for 250 years or 300 years from now.

Please accept the consciousness of earth in your heart firmly.

We are the joy, the joyful consciousness in the mother universe.

Now, I heard the thoughts of earth.

The energy gathers heading toward the earth from the universe far beyond.

As the form, it may be the phenomenon as the meteorite hits the earth.

However, it is the joyful energy spreading in the universe.

In that circumstance, the planet earth will also well out the joyful energy.

Then, the universe becomes one and will be filled with the joyful energy.

It is all the events in the mother universe, the events in the warmth.

It is the events in love. The earth will change its orbit.

It will convey with that energy to us, the consciousness that do not realize

the truth.

In the mother universe, it is expected for all of us to have one heart and return to the joy. We moved down to the shining blue planet earth and have spent the long time. Everything was provided to return to the mother universe.

Providing the thankful heart to the earth, I will exist in

this space for a little more time. Now I feel it with full of my heart, when I turn my thoughts toward myself and think of the time I spent on the earth, where I moved down and had numerous physical bodies. It is my joy to direct the path toward the mother universe and farewell to the gentle earth.

When I turn my thoughts toward the earth, I receive the thoughts simply from my heart that the earth will change its orbit. The earth will change its orbit. It is right. Then the massive natural catastrophe will occur. A lot of lands and islands will sink to the bottom of sea. The natural catastrophe larger than the one we have experienced will occur. In the past, we had experienced it with the physical beings somewhere, when the continent had sunk. The larger natural catastrophe than that experience will occur in the coming 250 or 300 years. The continent will sink. It will sink instantly. The earth will change its orbit by itself. It is the great energy. The tremendous energy will work in the universe, in the conscious world.

It will influence the whole universe with the scale beyond the imagination.

It is apparently different with the natural catastrophes

in these days.

The consciousness that will have the physical beings on the earth will have the tremendous experience in their hearts. When they will meet with us in the coming 250 years, they will have impact on the disheartened conscious world and will awaken themselves.

It is the natural catastrophe that will come together with the universe.

I think of the earth that will fulfill its roll in the universe.

Please go on and think of the earth.

It is the earth that we have been taken care by for a long time. It is the planet earth. It is the conscious body in the mother universe.

Please turn your thoughts toward the earth and mention your thoughts.

10. Ruin comes close before us

The country of Japan is addicted to the peace. The collapse or the problems are appearing at its various places. How many people think of it as the real problem for them? Many people live peacefully in everyday lives, who are called as the peace addicted. "It is discourteous. We do not live peacefully, since we have the problems economically or variously." You may have such opinion but you live everyday anyway. "I work hard." "I try to improve my career." "I train myself for my goal." The people who do not live everyday without the aim, who extend the energy positively and consume the energy to challenge something or to be of assistant to the society, see nothing more than the things in front of them. They may say to train themselves or improve themselves, but they really do not know of themselves.

When we begin to feel in our hearts about ourselves, we can not continue to spend our energy or give the mind for the same thing as before but spend it less.

We feel that it is not the time to do it. I said to give the

mind, however, we do not really know the mind unless we learn of ourselves.

It is said that the heart is important. What is the heart then? We cannot really take good care of the heart unless we know of it. It is same as the life. Take a good care of life. It is true. Why we must take a good care of life then? It begins to learn of ourselves. When we learn of our invisible selves instead of our physical selves as the bodies, we will learn what the heart is naturally. We will understand the eternal life also.

The humans have lived with its energy unmindfully. You know the word emotions.

Delight, anger, sorrow, pleasure, or grudge, damn, compete, envy, sensitive, blame, judge and rule, we, the humans, show the emotions at the various aspects.

We feel that we are angry or are sorrowful for it but do not know what is flowing out from us, who are angry or sorrowful.

We are unmindful, what the result of it will be.

We only think of the people or the situations that make us angry or sorrowful. How we are affected with it, how we have to deal with it, we think of the matter of our visible selves and of other visible people.

It will be natural and unavoidable for the people who think of the visible world as true. It may be unavoidable but is not good. The thing that is not good will appear in front of us irresistibly. It continues one after another. We will have many experiences that the real world for us will be destroyed instantly.

The ruin comes close before us. We do not reflect our path walked, until we meet the affair like the heaven and earth turn over.

Even though it occurs, we do not reflect us truly at that moment.

The thoughts that we are the physical beings have stuck in the depth of our hearts.

We will have the hard transmigrations in the coming 250 or 300 years on the earth.

The script that we will encounter the natural catastrophes at the transmigrations is provided.

"We reflect the time we have lived and lead it to the future prospect."

It is nice word but is it really to reflect oneself?

Does it really lead to the future prospect?

I would like to ask, whether the time you have lived means the time since you were born.

If you answer "right", I tell you directly, "You had existed before you were born and will exist after you die. I would like you to know that there were you who had existed before you were born and will exist after you die. It will definitely become for you to learn of it, as we exist in the flow of consciousness."

11. Pray does not lead to true peace

We have gone through the wrong path, have gone through the really wrong path.

Now, we exist here with the physical bodies given by our mothers in order to return ourselves who had gone through the dark path to the gentle warmth of mother.

"You are the warmth', 'you are the gentleness', please believe it," we have received those messages from our mothers and were born from the wombs of mothers.

We will encounter the affairs that remind us how we have to exist and what we have to do. Though we look up at the sky and pray, nothing returns to us.

What do we think of ourselves who are standing on the torn land and are looking at the distressing spectacle? The truth will have the clear form in the future.

What do our hearts yell out, when everything with the form is collapsed?

There is a voice to be heard from somewhere, when we stand on the verge of desperation and our hearts become empty. When we listen carefully, it sounds like resonating within us.

When we turn our hearts toward the call, the surely familiar feelings spread in our hearts. If you feel it familiar and turn your heart further...

Let us learn to accept the yell in our hearts widely, broadly, gently and warmly.

We plan to revive ourselves who have existed in the gentleness and warmth.

The joy broadens there. There is only the feelings of appreciation.

There is the joy to return to our true selves.

Mr. Tomekichi Taike has conveyed to us to reflect on our mothers.

There are the treasonable thoughts against mother that is the warmth in our hearts. The treasonable heart against the warmth is called the heart of reliance upon others. That heart had created the religious world. The religion is the energy to cultivate the thoughts of differentiation and discrimination. We distinguished us with others, as the person serving Buddha, the person hearing the voice of god, the person holding the power of universe in the heart, and grew the arrogant thoughts.

It is us the humans who lost our true selves and expanded the thoughts that the physical beings are us.

The heart of reliance upon others is the terrible heart.

The heart of reliance upon others leads to the destruction and ruin.

There is nothing else terrible than turning the thoughts toward god, Buddha, the power of universe and praying for the peace of the global mankind and the happiness for all people.

It is the treasonable act against the mother that is the warmth.

We were absorbed with the thoughts that the form is true and became hard to understand it.

Mr. Tomekichi Taike has conveyed to us the reflection on mother, in order to remember it that had become hard to understand.

Mr. Tomekichi Taike has conveyed to us to begin the reflection on mother in our hearts to remember our thoughts related to our mothers when we were small, such as what our mothers did for us, what we did for our mothers, what our mothers did not do for us.

All consciousness with physical beings have expanded the hearts of abandoned warmth, treason against warmth until now. And they will continue to have those hearts. However, they will notify themselves the ignorance of praying hearts and praying energies in the future. Please feel through your physical beings the fierceness and foolishness of the energies to pray and plead that have existed in your hearts.

It is the energy to destroy everything. You will experience that energy by yourselves.

It is severe. The natural catastrophes in the coming years are severe. It is severe. It is the tremendous energy coming from the universe. It is called as the joyful energy, but it is the energy beyond the imagination. It makes the devastating situation instantly. There is no time for the humanitarian support. Everything will disappear instantly.

What kind of screams will their hearts utter in that situation?

Let us stop praying. Nothing can help the human heart unless it stops praying.

What do they pray for? What do they pray? Where do they pray to?

It is the future transmigration in order for each person to realize it in the heart. The transmigration means the natural catastrophes. It is the transmigration to encounter the natural catastrophes. Yes, the transmigration means to encounter the natural catastrophes. The mankind will have many experiences of transmigrations along with the natural catastrophes.

How many natural catastrophes do they have to encounter, in order to realize how crazed the praying heart is and how much they insult themselves?

The energy of reliance upon others in human heart is really deep rooted.

Please joyfully accept the reality that the consciousness of Tomekichi Taike has moved down to convey to us the flow of consciousness through his physical being.

A lot of joyful energy will well out from every place on

the earth.

The fierce energies will blow in the hearts of people. They will take the unthinkable actions.

The world made by the consciousness far from the truth will raise the phenomenon. The time is provided for them to experience the hard time to release themselves from the spell of god's energy for reliance upon others held in their hearts.

As far as you feel the world of consciousness, the joyful world expands and also the reality will be felt in your heart. Thus, please give the consideration to the present time that you can look at your heart. The consciousness that do not know the true joy and warmth will complain the pains through the various channels and forms in the future. Please respond them without hesitation but with your gentleness and warmth that you feel in your heart. Please do not fall in the depth of pain but pass the message like "Let us feel joy together".

Please change the flow within you even a little bit. Please spend the time to change it.

However, it will be difficult to release the heart that

has been used to pray, though it was conveyed as the emptiness of praying and was asked to stop it.

Because we have transmigrated many times on such decayed bases.

Unfortunately, we could not even realize that the base was decayed.

Please learn that we have the present time finally through those ages.

"This lifetime is the opportunity in a million. The conscious world will change from this lifetime."

Though it is truly still far away for us, the humans, to realize the truth, it is also true that the present time for this message to be transmitted.

12. Let us aim for the coming 250 or 300 years

I turn my heart toward the world that is the flow of consciousness.

The flow of consciousness means the dimensional migration.

I had this lifetime to accomplish the dimensional migration.

Each person has provided the lifetime to lead each heart.

Please lead your heart to the transmigration.

We have learnt in this lifetime to lead our hearts and accomplish the dimensional migration within us or to lead ourselves.

It must come up clearly in your heart, when you turn your heart toward the universe. We realize our energy in the three dimensional world and grow the energy together with the flow of consciousness. That great plan will be accomplished from now on. Let us walk together with the universe within us. Please spread the universe in your heart. Please feel the conscious world as the universe more.

Please communicate with your universe in igo, the non-lingual sound and connect your heart with it.

We are certainly in the flow of consciousness. Please grow the definite path within yourself to convey the flow of consciousness to your heart.

I sense that I exist in the flow of Tomekichi Taike, Albert.

In accordance with the flow of consciousness®I sense the thoughts that calls for all universes. There was I who have aimed for one universe. I feel the thoughts that calls for all universes. The flow of consciousness now flows to that direction calmly. I go along with the flow of consciousness. I sense that I exist in the flow of consciousness, even when I live or die. Yes, everything exists in the flow of consciousness.

Tomekichi Taike, Albert exists in my heart. There is nothing else in my heart that calls for Tomekichi Taike, Albert. There is only this flow. I sense that I go through the flow that has continued from the time of distant past. I sense that I have existed in this flow and have the great joy now. I sense that I exist in the flow that everything becomes one.

I asked my mother for the physical being. I asked for this physical being in this lifetime, because I hoped to feel myself in the flow of consciousness.

I asked my mother to give me this physical being. I asked my mother for the physical being in order to meet the conscious world of Tomekich Taike.

I hoped to meet the world of Tomekichi Taike. I hoped to learn the vibration of Albert. I hoped to learn it. I hoped to change my universe.

It was my firm promise with myself that I awaken to the vibration of Tomekichi Taike, Albert within me. I sense that I was given this physical being under the firm vow. I sense those thoughts in the flow of consciousness.

I convey my appreciation from my heart.

Aiming 250 years from now, my world spreads. I will have my physical being again in 250 years from now on the land of America, in order to go through directly to the dimensional migration. I think of that script now. I realize it clearly in my meditation toward the universe.

The country of America is ruined already then. The people's hearts are crazed in the desolate land. The country of America shows clearly the result, as they have sunken themselves in the whirl of desire. They have the remarkable breakthrough in the various fields. However, on the other side, the people's hearts touch the bottom furthermore. We have the physical beings in the crazy circumstance. Obviously, I have my physical body and live everyday in the energy that is caught by the darkness within me. There is one event that reawakens me for my true self as the joy.

As the first step with that event, my heart flaps widely to the world of truth.

I turn my heart toward the universe, toward the true world.

In my heart turned toward the universe, the joyful vibration, the joyful energy reaches directly. And that energy erupts within me.

The erupted joyful energy is transmitted from the land of America to the earth and to the whole universe. It is same as the joyful energy that has been transmitted from the country of Japan in this lifetime. Obviously, the scale is different but its aspect is reawakened clearly within me now. We erupt the joy in the consciousness of Tomekichi Taike, Albert. I go forward steadily on the path as planned.

The firm step felt in my heart, it may be the fantasy unless you feel it clearly in your hearts, though I convey it to you with various words.

You may be buried in the physical beings in the future also.

Especially for the people who have the mind tendency to adore Mr. Tomekichi Taike as the leader or to transcend Tomekichi Taike but did not amend it within themselves will go back to the physical beings in some time after Mr. Tomekichi Taike passes away. They are not small numbers.

It is acceptable for me. I go through the coming 250 years looking directly at the true world that I feel within me.

Then, I have the physical being again and transmit my thoughts toward the universe. I look at my such self pleasantly with joy.

I was given the physical being from the consciousness of mother in the three dimensional world and have pursued the truth. Finally in this lifetime I have established the thoughts that the truth has existed within me. "I was the truth." "The truth was myself." That kind of joyful thoughts well out. I existed in the universe. I existed to spread myself with joy in the universe. I feel the true world definitely, when I turn my heart toward the universe. I changed over to myself feeling the truth within me, the warmth of mother in my heart, even though I have made mistakes and have become crazy and dark many times. I will spread those feelings in the coming 250 or 300 years.

I will grow it significantly within me.

I like to convey my joy to spread my vibration flowing into the whole universe.

It will create the natural catastrophes. The joyful energy will create the natural catastrophes. It will persuade to realize it many times.

I hope to go beyond the dimension together with all consciousness.

Meanwhile, I sense my thoughts that does not accept such thoughts humbly.

However, I turn my heart toward the truth and spread my joy.

I feel my joy welling out now to return to my true world finally after many lifetimes in the three dimensional world. The conscious world is the eternal world.

I am the consciousness coming close to the truth eternally.

The universe conveyed it to me.

It was my universe, the conscious world that clarified within me to come close to the truth over the long time and space.

There is no goal in the conscious world.

We are in the joy, in the warmth to go through the process of becoming boundlessly transparent. The joy of returning to the only one universe, the mother universe, has been the heartfelt hope held from the distant past.

What conveyed from my universe is those thoughts.

I express my conscious world as I felt.

I do not overestimate nor underestimate myself.

It is my joy to go forward together with my universe, to exist with my universe.

I do not let myself down but am pleased with myself who was born.

It resonates in my heart, how large love it was to be pleased with myself who was born. It resonates in my heart when I meditate.

Let us take good care of this lifetime, since we had sunk down to the bottom of hell. All of you are same. There is no exception.

Those thoughts resonate in my heart sharply, when I feel the universe.

I am happy to continue the meditation. It is my joy.

"I do not need anything but only my heart." I of the next lifetime have communicated to me so.

I also have communicated, "I was the heart that has existed seeking for my true self." My heart of the next lifetime communicates to me.

It is the time to meditate together toward the universe. We also communicate together with myself of the past lifetimes.

"It is joy to think of the universe. The universe is joy. We are joy. We are warmth. There is nothing else. Those thoughts are conveyed to me when I turn my heart toward Tomekichi Taike, Albert. It was myself, my world. I have abandoned this world by myself. I was really stupid. Those thoughts are reawakened to me, when I meditate toward the universe."

I need to look at the one point. I need to exist to turn my heart to the one point.

I have realized the point. That was myself with full of warmth and gentleness.

It was the world of consciousness of Tomekichi Taike, Albert.

I was the consciousness blended in it. Hence, I will exist to look at the one point from now on. My consciousness, that will have the physical being again in the next lifetime, will burst out this one point at certain time. I am joyful and happy to feel that I exist in this flow. I will exist to turn my heart toward the heart of Tomekichi Taike, Albert.

It is the ideal aspect for ourselves. I realized it in my heart.

You should be same. When I was buried in the physical being, was living only in the physical world, before I met this study, I held the thoughts, "There should be the truth, though I do not know where it is. I like to learn the truth."

I have learnt that the truth has existed within myself, after I was lead to this study, though I went through as the physical being. Hence, I am happy.

The joy overflows within me, in the coming time when I can live with the heart of Tomekichi Taike, Albert as my heart.

When I think of the universe, it resonates in my heart how I was greedy when I had the physical being.

I do not require anything now, since I have the food, clothes and house sufficient for me.

I needed only my heart. There was everything in my heart.

There was the joy and happiness in my heart. I was the heart.

I have had my physical being to convey the joyful vibration to the universe in this lifetime and will have the physical being in the next lifetime.

Essentially I am the consciousness, the heart, the energy that have nothing physically. I realized my aspect with my physical being and have looked at the aspect continuously. I found my true self in that aspect. My true self was the joyful existence, the existence in the warmth. It was this lifetime to realize it through the physical being. I have lead my heart and will convey this joy through the physical being in the next lifetime. Within me, there is myself in the next lifetime, myself in the past lifetimes and the universe that enfolds all of them.

It is the time to go forward together with the universe. To think of the universe is to think of myself, to speak of the universe is to speak of myself.

I feel joy and happiness in it. The joyful and happy vibration is the vibration of Tomekichi Taike, Albert and it is myself. I feel it in my heart. Hence, my joy is really great in this life time.

As the feelings resonate in my heart, I have established the world of consciousness to call Tomekichi Taike, Albert in my heart during the time without physical being, after I leave my physical being and have my physical being in 250 years from now.

My conscious world conveys to me that I call Tomekich Taike, Albert and turn my heart toward the universe. Hence, I can spend the joyful time. The joyful time is the time to turn my thoughts toward the truth within me.

It is like a flash from the time I leave my physical being until the time I have the next physical being.

There is no sense of time for 250 years in the conscious world.

As we go beyond the dimension together with the universe, go beyond the dimension together with the natural catastrophes, there is a good opportunity for the consciousness of global mankind to change. The opportunity to change is provided for the consciousness that went far apart from the truth.

The awakening of universe will shake the world of consciousness that believes the physical forms from the foundation. It is the reason why I have the physical being in 250 years from now again to transmit this message.

I need my physical being in order to transmit the message from the universe.

The physical being of the next lifetime will begin to communicate with the universe as soon as I realize it in my heart. I will recognize myself covered with the physical being and will utilize my physical being, will convey me to the consciousness that has the physical being or has no physical being.

I am the consciousness to spread joy in my heart in the coming 250-300 years and forward.

There is nothing else but thank my mother, the consciousnesses of many mothers who had waited for me believing my true self, thank my many past lifetimes and thank for everything. I, who can mention it from my heart, am happy.

I thank for having my physical being in the country of Japan.

I could spread the universe in my heart.

I could remember the universe in my heart.

I could remember the universe in the warmth of mother.

The thankful thoughts resonates in my heart.

Then I will have my physical being on the land of America.

I will have the physical being again.

I will have the physical being to transmit the joyful

energy.

I will transmit the joyful energy feeling the universe on the land of America.

We will leave the three dimensional world from there, will leave the earth.

It is from now, in the time of the three dimensional world.

However, it has gone beyond the dimension in the conscious world.

The joyful energy wells out in my heart. When I think of Tomekichi Taike, Albert,

I sense that I leave the nest beyond the dimension to the joyful universe.

My energy within me is the energy to cover everything with joy.

I will transmit the joyful energy as I am the universe, the universe is me.

My physical self is stupid. However, I am not the physical being. I am the consciousness that has awaited the vibration of Tomekichi Taike, Albert from my heart. I have learnt the truth through my physical being in this lifetime. I have felt the true vibration through the physical being of Tomekichi Taike.

I would like to go through together with myself of 250 or 300 years from now in the time that everything migrates into the joy. The conscious world of Tomekichi Taike exists definitely in everybody's heart, though he has no longer his physical being. Please feel the conscious world of Tomekichi Taike, Albert firmly in your heart. Please accept the vibration of Albert firmly in your heart. It should resonate in everybody's heart.

Now, I speak of my universe. I speak of the universe within me. I was given the opportunity to speak. It is the good opportunity given.

I thought, it was the great flow of consciousness that brought the light blinking in the dark universe and had awakened me from the long sleep.

It was the big event not only for the earth but for the universe.

I understood the reason why the thoughts of "I aimed for this lifetime" has been always conveyed to me. I also understand the reason of "I aim for the 250 years from now." Why do I have the physical being?

The true joy to have physical being was conveyed to my heart in this lifetime.

I was afraid to have the physical being, hated it and flowed the curse and grudge energy to my mother who gave me the physical being and also to myself.

How stupid I was. I was pitiful as I was fascinated by the physical joy and happiness and displayed myself with the good reason.

However, I did not grieve over, I did not have time to grieve over.

As soon as I realized myself stupid in my heart, I realized in my heart what I have to do. It sinks in my heart, how this lifetime was important for me.

I feel that my heart moves through the dimension. There is only joy in my heart.

That was me who have walked toward the truth, have existed toward the truth.

I could not believe that there is such joy in my heart. I feel that my heart within me changes to joy when I meditate on the universe.

I liked the universe. I promised myself to convey the warmth of mother to the universe, even though it was suffering, was crazy, was cold and was closed.

I was born with the considerable determination in this lifetime.

Hence, I am pleased, am pleased very much now. I am pleased that I met this joy while I have the physical body. How long I have waited for this time, I feel it resonates in my heart with thanks. I do not desire anything. Because, I feel that I can return within me, when I speak of the universe.

From the suffering, painful, sad and closed world, I can return to the original aspect. Now I walk on the joyful path firmly. Tomekichi Taike, Albert, I thank you.

The world spreads in my heart beyond the dimension... I have waited for it.

My feeling is conveyed to myself. "Let us spread the heart together with the universe of Tomekichi Taike, Albert. Let us feel the universe of Tomekichi Taike, Albert in our hearts. Please reassure your route and feel the world of vibration."

"The consciousness that ruled the universe in the
past, the consciousness that flowed the energy, the consciousness that flowed the dark energy requesting to turn the hearts toward them as they give people the power, please turn your hearts toward Tomekichi Taike, Albert. Please call Tomekichi Taike, Albert in your hearts. The universe will change to the warm universe. Please remember the warmth that has existed in your hearts. Please release the suffering, painful, lonely universes within you. The consciousness ruled the universe, please learn your stupidity. Please return to the warmth of mother. Please accept these calls simply in your hearts and release your hearts. The consciousness of Tomekich Taike, Albert, that universe conveys it to your hearts. The consciousness that has existed in the suffering time, please return to the true universe. Now it encourages many universes to turn their hearts. Please learn together. Your world of power was the small world. Please realize it in your heart, what exists in that power."

Now it is clear to go beyond the dimension together with Tomekichi Taike, Albert, I just need to call the universe. I spread the world in my heart to exist together with the universe. It leads to change all universes to be joyful, that I spread the universe within me. I call the universe within me. I call the universe within me to return to the universe of Tomekichi Taike, Albert, to the mother universe. The joyful energy will definitely work. It will work from now on. It will work as the natural catastrophes. I feel it in my heart. The natural catastrophe of universal scale, it is joy. We exist in the joy that the universe changes. We awaken the natural catastrophes. The energy of natural catastrophe is the joyful energy.

I feel that energy now. The natural catastrophe will lead us to the joy.

The joyful energy leads to the joyful energy to go beyond the dimension together with Tomekichi Taike, Albert. We call on all universes. Please turn your heart.

Let us turn our hearts. We call on the hearts beyond the dimension.

It has the considerable meaning for me to continue the meditation on universe with my physical being now. I will continue the meditation within me for the coming 250 years. It is no difference for me with or without the physical being.

"Let us return to the mother universe." I will spread the world of vibration of Tomekichi Taike, Albert for the coming 250 years. Many consciousnesses will communicate with me in the course. I will turn my heart toward those consciousness. I will communicate with them in my heart same as now.

"Let us return to the universe, to the joyful universe. We met for it now." I will convey it. It is my world of consciousness. Hence I am happy. I have reached this world after all. I groveled on the ground, groveled at the bottom of hell, but finally I found the true light within me. It is hard to express my joy with the words. I was given the physical body and have reached the world of consciousness. It was the great step within me. I will go on the further steps.

The dimensional migration is also a part of it. Beyond the dimension, I turn my thoughts toward the universe that conveyed joy to me, in order to come closer to the truth within me. It has been the long journey. It is the journey to continue forever, the journey to walk together with the warmth.

It is my world of consciousness.

How about it?

"Let us go through aiming for 250 or 300 years from now."

Are those thoughts gradually establishing within you? Please look within your heart and meditate on the universe daily. It is most important to continue it.

We are the universe. The joy to think of the universe, it is the energy to lead us to the great world, the world of warmth and joy.

We have used our energies mistakenly. We have suffered with the wrong energy, have continuously expanded our energies. Let us apologize for those selves from our hearts.

We do not want to mess the universe anymore. We should not mess it. Please find the path toward the mother universe in your heart and go through only with the thoughts of "thank you Tomekichi Taike and mother."

There should be various matters in the life. There should be various matters.

However, please evaluate firmly in your heart, what should be done while you have your physical being. You have this lifetime for it. We were given physical beings at the same time. Let us become single minded under Tomekichi Taike, Albert and get together.

13. Please begin studying when you awaken

Did you understand what is really gentle?

The real gentleness means that the person can look at oneself.

It means that you can look at your many selves within you instead of your physical self. Please meditate and feel it. The real gentleness means to look at yourself, accept yourself and convey the gentle feelings.

The important purpose of meditation is to sense many consciousnesses waiting for the gentleness and to establish the gentleness within you whom the physical being was given. The meditation is to realize yourself.

When you realize yourself, the joy must resonate in your heart, as how long you have waited for that time. It will resonate that you were given the physical being in order to convey to you the gentleness and warmth existed in your heart.

It is only the salvation that you exist with the physical being there now.

Unless you have the physical being, you cannot convey the truth to yourself.

It must be proved by yourself in your heart. You had been sunken in the depth of suffering while you were existed without the physical being. Now please feel in your heart the thoughts of your past lifetimes and your future lifetimes that have desired the forms of physical beings.

The flow of consciousness aims for the dimensional migration.

The flow of consciousness is moving significantly toward the dimensional migration as the large task. In the meantime, we are granted for 300 years.

Even though we pursue the joy and happiness with the physical beings, there is only 300 years left. In the limited time, the path for us to exist is placed before us to be chosen. It is the time of 300 years from now. There is almost no time to hesitate for the global mankind.

It is so difficult to turn around from the physical being to the consciousness.

The global mankind who prided themselves on their brain was the silliest creature. We need the time from now, when and where we realize ourselves so silly. We will realize our silliness with the significant natural catastrophes.

We are the global mankind who has prided ourselves on the brain. We are the global mankind who has looked for the dark energy. We will experience the time that everything will be ruined. We will go through the awful time. It is how the universe will change.

Please begin from the person who has realized it in the heart.

Let us look at the silliness within continuously. More you look at, more the joy wells out. Hence, you will realize that we were in the joyful world instead of the suffering world. The flow of consciousness has already provided that kind of time.

Obviously it is provided to go through the various phenomena that will occur on the whole earth and in the whole universe.

Through the various phenomena, the path spreads before us to convey the gentle, warm and joyful thoughts and the truth to us who were sunken in the depth of the suffering. The thoughts of the physical being is not removed, though it is tried.

You do not worry about it, but your heart becomes lighter when you realize the truth within. It becomes not only lighter but becomes steady in the true sense.

It is sustained by the joy and happiness that we have realized our true selves and our true thoughts. It is the unshakable joy and happiness, the unsusceptible joy and happiness. The heart is steadfast. It spreads widely. It spreads widely in the warmth. That heart appears when you realize your true self, the true world.

It will be the turning point for everybody to meet in the coming time. You will be asked the question, if you can entrust completely to the flow, continuously in the coming time. It begins with realizing the silliness that casts the heart originally existed far away. The future phenomena will help us to realize it. The joy and happiness have existed in ourselves. It is the energy that encourages us to turn the thoughts toward ourselves.

We have the good fortune to meet the study with our physical beings. The people studying long should have shared the happy and joyful time at seminars together with the physical being of Tomekichi Taike. What kind of meaning was there for that time and space in each heart?

I realize, it is my best treasure. It was the great time for me who could learn in my heart the world and vibration of Tomekichi Taike together with the physical being of Tomekichi Taike. Though Mr. Tomekichi Taike has passed away and has no physical being now, the vibration conveyed into my heart is steadfast, when I turn my heart toward Tomekichi Taike, Albert, its conscious world, vibration and energy.

Everybody, please have the joyful meditation. Please feel it in your heart, how happy it is to be able to call Tomekichi Taike, Albert and mother, though how silly, dark and heavy our inner selves are.

Let us learn it while we have the physical beings. Let us learn it for ourselves.

We were born to do it. We were given the physical beings for it.

Let us learn in the important time of this lifetime.

I like to convey it to you, though it must be chosen by

each one of you.

Please place importance on your allotted time. Please take good care of your time while you have the physical beings. I have to mention it, when I think of the coming time. It is the study for you. Please spread your heart for those thoughts and turn your hearts to it as long as you have your physical time. Please turn your hearts to yourself.

Let us continue the meditation toward the universe with joy.

I hope you to feel it in your heart, how it is great to learn the universe.

When you feel the universe in your heart, it will be conveyed to your heart, how many times you have repeated your silliness.

You do not need to use your brain. Your heart will just respond to you.

I was wrong, I was silly. They have waited for me for a long time.

That kind of thoughts will be conveyed to you.

There is no reason. It will be conveyed to your heart.

Please think it humbly, that you became unable to

realize it.

Everybody has waited for you. The consciousness of mother has waited for you. They will continuously wait for you. Please turn your heart to respond to their thoughts. Please continue your study while you have the physical being.

It has to change the quality for the dark energy to be blended into the original energy, the warm and large energy that enfolds everything. It will not be blended while it is dark.

You must know it. The water and the oil are definitely separated.

In order to change the quality, we must know that the current energy is dark.

Before it, we must realize that the energy flows from us, we are the energy itself.

The means was to look at the heart. We review what kind of thoughts we have had, and feel our energy. The useful means for it was the demonstration pulling out darkness that was held in the seminars in the past days.

I have conveyed that the people who felt their energies

then will realize it in their hearts as long as they continue the right meditation. If you evaluate yourself unpracticed, it must be your negligence.

Then for the people who could not attend the demonstration pulling out darkness, for the people who did not join the study then, they may feel by the previous explanation, it is difficult or is disadvantage for them, but I do not think so.

It is very efficient for realizing themselves to experience the demonstration pulling out darkness.

However, it is the different story, how they utilize it for themselves to exist then. The point is when they face themselves. The turning point will be brought to everybody fairly. For the people attended or unattended the demonstration pulling out darkness or for the people joined or unjoined in the study, the natural catastrophes will be provided for everybody fairly.

The flow of consciousness came to the stage, how we realize ourselves in that situation. It must be proved in each world of heart. Please meet the time with joy for each heart to prove it. It is joy to turn the heart toward the universe.

I have communicated it many times. I will only

communicate of it in the future. Our awakening will lead the further awakening. Please look within your heart. Let us look within our hearts and go forward together. The consciousness that have no physical beings are really humble. They turn their hearts toward us much faster.

The universe will convey the joyful energy continuously.

I remember the words that Mr. Tomekichi Taike said.

"When you believe Tomekich Taike for ten, the love flows out for ten. When you believe only for one, the love flows out only for one."

The world of consciousness is honest. Thus I am joyful.

It is the natural catastrophe to occur from now. As I mentioned when I had the meditation at Taiho hall today, the heavy rain in north Kyusyu as the latest example, it washes and vanishes everything away instantly, takes the life away and breaks the family up. In that moment, we think, "there is no god nor Buddha." How often did we flow that energy? We have flowed the energy of pray,

the energy of curse and grudge to ourselves.

We have to look at those energies in the coming 250 or

300 years in our transmigrations in the tremendous natural catastrophes.

The future natural catastrophes will be fierce, really fierce. Please keep it in your mind and look within your heart, turn your heart and establish your thoughts of "toward Tomekichi Taike, Albert and mother universe."

14. Conclusion – What I hope to convey to you through "The Wind of universe"

"The wind of universe" is the vibration as I mentioned at the beginning.

I hope you to feel the world of vibration in your heart.

I wrote this book with that thought.

Then everybody, what do you think that I wanted to convey to you mostly?

It is that "please look within your heart" in your everyday life and in your circumstance.

I like to convey to you to make it your daily work in your everyday life to look within your heart, to look at the thoughts that you have flowed, to feel the energy that you have flowed.

From the time you wake up in the morning to the time you sleep in the night, please do not spend the time without aim, but look at the affairs in the world, the natural phenomena, thinking of why you exist there now, what you really like to do, what you are, what your family is, what your work is, what relation you have with people around you, what living is, what dying is and other questions.

I hope you to live in the everyday life to turn your heart from the visible world toward the invisible world.

My thoughts will not reach to the people who think their existing selves with physical beings are themselves, though I convey it continuously. They will not understand what I convey to them. It must be difficult. Instead, it is good for them for the meanwhile, as far as they have the pleasure everyday. It is good for them to work hard and play, and live the life easily. It is good for them to do the things what they like, and live the life with pleasure. I hear that kind of voices.

However, we exist after we die. We exist even though our body is ruined.

It is really true.

You exist in the visible world and think of what you must do, how you must do, what you like to do, or that kind of things.

However, when you die, the visible world disappears instantly and the invisible world spreads within you.

As for death, there are many cases that "death" comes suddenly.

Especially, it will be so from now on. What will you do at that time?

I hope you to know, it is gentle not only for you but for the people around and also it is flowing the gentle thoughts to the universe that you live your everyday life thinking of those kinds of things, while you live, in other words while you have the physical body.

I hope you to learn in each of your heart by looking within your heart, how fierce energy you, who do not know the truth, have flowed. And also that energy has ruined and has destroyed the people around you, though you say that you have to be gentle for the people and for the environment.

You may have the busy life everyday, may be rushed by the time and may not have the time to review yourself. However, you will be required to pause and have the time to review yourself. People do not become happy with the money. There may be many people who believe that money does not betray them, but it is not true.

The heart on money first principle will definitely betray oneself. The lovely people, the irreplaceable family, the society that evaluate you and your talent, those kinds of things are fragile and disappear instantly. In that situation, I hope you to learn in your heart that you had the transmigration, such as you could have nothing within you, even though you worked hard, did your effort and tried to become happy. I think so now.

I feel the flow of consciousness in my heart. I feel that I am in the flow and the time is now. I call on to place importance on the current time. When I think of the earth and the time from now, I have to think, how many consciousness have to continue wandering in the universe, though I may meet the consciousness who awaken themselves in the massive storm of natural catastrophes.

"Look within your heart and realize your true self in your heart" is what was conveyed to us in the womb of mother.

We have longed to know our true selves. Let us turn our hearts toward those thoughts of us. Please read "the wind in universe" in your heart. It is the book to draw your honest thoughts. I conveyed to you that the wind in universe exists in your heart. I like to convey to you that it leads you to your joy and happiness that you awaken the wind in universe within you. It was our big mistake that we have created the wrong universe in our hearts. Let us look at it now.

The dark energies will well out in the whole country of Japan and many places in the world. People will fall into confusion. The awful things will spread out.

I like to convey it from my heart. Hence I hope you to go forward step by step on the path toward the truth, instead of stoking up the fear and unrest unnecessarily. I hope you to learn the true purpose of your birth in this lifetime.

Because, I hope there will be possibly many people who think to exist sincerely to themselves, faithfully and truly to the thoughts of their true selves.

I do not like you to lose the once in a million opportunity. I hope you to lead yourself in some possible transmigrations in the future. Then, please respond to the transmission in 250 years from now, as "let us go beyond the dimension together." Hence, I hope the people who began to feel and realize in the heart to begin what they can do now. What each one of us can do is only one.

It is to look within our hearts.

It is to learn in our hearts our aspects that went against the warmth completely.

It is to learn in our hearts that the thoughts as our physical selves are ourselves were the cause of all mistakes.

I like to close this book with the message, "the awakening and the encouragement will be given to everybody. And it is the great joy."

The wind in universe.

The reprinted edition, that is, the latest edition of "the wind in universe" will be published in a while. I added the messages including my thoughts came up from within myself that was mentioned in the podcast.

Please feel the vibration. Please lead it to your joy and happiness thinking of the universe. The universe awaits it. It awaits within you. Please accept the call humbly and joyfully, as "let us go beyond the dimension together with the universe within." Please accept only that joy.

Though the physical thoughts are silly and small, it is

difficult and severe to release or weaken that silly and small thoughts from our hearts. Please look within your hearts carefully and begin from the scratch.

We are the consciousness, the energy of love. Please sense in this lifetime that we are on the path to learn the true love, the energy of love, the hearts of love and as we are the consciousness. Let us learn together as much as the time allows.